
 
 

SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

June 20, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. 
 

Renton Housing Authority 
Conf. Room: One Stop 

2900 NE 10P

th
P Street 

Renton, WA 98056 
 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order  

II. Roll Call  

III. Public Comment  

IV. Tour of Proposed Choice Neighborhood Initiative Site – Renton 
  

V. Approval of Minutes  
Board Meeting Minutes – May 16, 2016  
 

 

1 

VI. Approval of Agenda  

VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Voucher Certification Reports April 2016 (General & Bond Properties) 
 

2 

VIII. Resolutions for Discussion & Possible Action 
A. Resolution No. 5537: Authorizing the submission of a Choice 

Neighborhoods Implementation Grant Application, in cooperation with 
the City of Renton and Renton Housing Authority for the Sunset 
Neighborhood Area of Renton in King County 
 

B. Resolution No. 5538: A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the County 
of King declaring its intention to sell bonds in an amount not to exceed 
$25,000,000, to provide financing for the Sunset Area Transformation 
Plan Housing Project within King County, Washington, and determining 
related matters 
 

 
      3 
 
      
 
 
 
 
      4 
 
 
 
 



KCHA Board of Commissioners’ Agenda 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 
 

C. Resolution No. 5539: Authorizing the sale and disposition of Greenbridge 
West Bulk Parcels to Conner Homes 

     5 

IX. Briefings & Reports  
A. Greenbridge Homeownership Buildout – Continued 

B. First Quarter FY 2016 Financial Report 

C. Fourth Quarter FY 2015 Summary Write-offs     

D. First Quarter FY 2016 Summary Write-offs     

E. First Quarter FY 2016 Executive Dashboard Report    

X. Executive Director’s Report       

XI. KCHA in the News  10 

XII. Commissioner Comments 

XIII. Adjournment 

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or 
assistance at the meeting are requested to notify the Board Coordinator, Jessica 
Olives, in writing at 600 Andover Park West, Seattle, WA 98188 or by calling 206-
574-1194 prior to the meeting date. 
 
 

8 

7 

6 

  

 

  9 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

ANNUAL BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 
Monday, May 16, 2016 

 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the King County Housing 
Authority was held telephonically on Monday, May 16, 2016 at the King County 
Housing Authority Offices, 700 Andover Park West, Tukwila, WA. There being a 
quorum, the meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Michael Brown at 8:32 
a.m.  

 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
 Present: Commissioner Michael Brown (Vice-Chair), Commissioner 

TerryLynn Stewart, Commissioner Susan Palmer and Commissioner 
John Welch  

 
 Excused:  Commissioner Doug Barnes (Chair) 
  
 Staff:  Stephen Norman (Secretary) via telephone, Connie Davis, Mike 

Reilly, Monalisa Gonzales, Sean Heron, Jessica Olives, Jennifer 
Ramirez-Robson, Rhonda Rosenberg, Tim Walter, and Dan Watson 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Maria Hudson, Resident, provided public comment via telephone. Ms. Hudson 
commented on the denial of her request for reasonable accommodation to 
purchase a home using her Housing Choice Voucher. Ms. Hudson mentioned her 
daughter’s participation in the 504 Education Plan and supports her daughter’s 
disability and urged KCHA to recognize it as such. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion by Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Stewart; the 
Board approved the minutes from the Board of Commissioners’ meeting of April 
18, 2016. Commissioner Welch abstained.  

 
V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On motion by Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Stewart, the 
Board unanimously approved the May 16, 2016 Board of Commissioners’ meeting 
agenda. 
 
 
 
 



KCHA Board 
May 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 
 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Voucher Certification Report for March 2016 (General and Bond Properties) 
 
March 2016 

GENERAL PROPERTIES 
    Bank Wires / ACH Withdrawals 

 
2,210,325.78  

 
Subtotal 2,210,325.78 

    Accounts Payable Vouchers 
               Key Bank Checks #301721-#302150 
 

3,363,732.31 
Tenant Accounting Checks #10068- #10087  4,478.87 
Commerce Bank Direct Payment  43,395.89 

 
Subtotal 3,411,607.07 

    Payroll Vouchers 
              Checks - #90058 – #90084   35,227.42 

            Direct Deposit   1,273,593.65 

 
Subtotal 1,308,821.07 

    Section 8 Program Vouchers 
            Checks - #613218-#613537 
 

221,067.97 
          ACH  - #342114-#345210 

 
10,057,660.55 

 
Subtotal 10,278,728.52 

       Purchase Card / ACH Withdrawal 
 

144,176.93 

 
Subtotal 144,176.93 

   

 

GRAND 
TOTAL 17,353,659.37 

 
 

BOND PROPERTIES 
Bond Properties Total (30 different properties) 2,268,099.55 

 
On motion by Commissioner Welch seconded by Commissioner Stewart, the 
Board approved the consent agenda. 

 
VII.  RESOLUTIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

None. 
 

VIII. BRIEFINGS & REPORT 
 
None. 

 
XI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 
Stephen Norman, Executive Director, mentioned that County Executive Dow 
Constantine will make an announcement regarding the credit enhancement 
partnership between the County and KCHA. Mr. Norman stated that this type of 
financing provides KCHA with broader access to municipal banking. Mr. Norman 

 



KCHA Board 
May 20, 2016 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 
 

stated that the stretch goal is to develop up to 2200 housing units over a six year 
period.  
 

XII.  KCHA IN THE NEWS 
  

None. 
 

XIII. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
  
 None. 
 
XIV.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

On motion by Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Stewart, the 
Board adjourned the meeting at 8:38 a.m. 

 
 

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
MICHAEL BROWN, Vice-Chair  

Board of Commissioners 
 

________________________  
    STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
    Secretary 

 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 









T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 



  
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM: Dan Watson, Deputy Executive Director  

            
DATE: June 14, 2016 
 
RE: Resolution No. 5537: Authorizing the submission of a Choice 

Neighborhoods Implementation Grant Application, in cooperation with 
the City of Renton and Renton Housing Authority for the Sunset 
Neighborhood Area of Renton in King County 

 
Executive Summary 
In 2015, KCHA partnered with the City of Renton and Renton Housing Authority (RHA) 
to submit a $30 million Choice Neighborhoods Implementation (CNI) grant to help 
finance the redevelopment of Renton’s Sunset Neighborhood. While the grant 
application was competitive and selected as a finalist, it ultimately was not successful.   
 
In April, HUD announced a new funding round for 2016 CNI grants and KCHA has been 
asked again by the City of Renton and the RHA to be a partner and the Lead Applicant 
in a new $27 million CNI application to revitalize Renton’s Sunset Neighborhood. The 
City of Renton and RHA would again be co-applicants. 
 
Similar to the previous grant application, KCHA would also assume the role of Housing 
Implementation Entity which is to ensure that the housing component of the proposed 
project is successfully developed. 
Resolution No. 5537: 
 

(1) authorizes the Executive Director to jointly submit the CNI application with RHA 
and the City of Renton;  

(2) assume the roles of Lead Applicant and Housing Implementation Entity, enter 
into a Memorandum of Understanding and other agreements with the parties to 
clarify roles and responsibilities; 

(3) and to execute all certifications and other documentation necessary for the grant 
application.  

 
If the grant is awarded and KCHA’s Board authorizes KCHA to proceed, all three 
entities would be party to the grant agreement with HUD. This resolution only 
authorizes KCHA to take the actions necessary to apply for and meet the 
requirements of the grant application.  Should the grant be awarded, KCHA will not 
enter into a grant agreement with HUD until the Board of Commissioners has been 
fully apprised of the specific responsibilities required of KCHA, and has determined 
that the Housing Authority will be adequately reimbursed for its administrative costs 
and has sufficiently mitigated any financial risk. 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU for CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
Background  
 
The Choice Neighborhoods Program is the successor program to HOPE VI and focuses 
on distressed neighborhoods with HUD assisted housing rather than solely on 
distressed public housing. Choice Neighborhoods uses a comprehensive approach to 
neighborhood transformation where local communities, residents, and stakeholders 
such as public housing authorities, cities, schools, police, business owners, nonprofits, 
and private developers, come together to create and implement a plan that transforms 
distressed HUD housing and addresses the challenges in the surrounding neighborhood 
with a heavy emphasis on investment in and improved connectivity with schools and 
employment readiness. The program is designed to catalyze critical improvements in 
neighborhood assets, housing, services and education institutions.  
 
In Renton, the focus of the CNI grant will be the transformation of the Sunset 
Neighborhood in the Renton Highlands, which was home to RHA’s Sunset Terrace, a 
100-unit severely distressed public housing development. During World War II, the 
Sunset neighborhood had over 2,000 public housing units for workers employed in the 
defense industries at Boeing and PACCAR. The defense worker housing was sold off or 
demolished after the war but many of the very modest single story duplexes remain, 
often in poor condition and occupied by very low income families, contributing further 
to neighborhood distress. The 269-acre Sunset Area of Renton is one of the most diverse 
neighborhoods in the City.  It has the lowest incomes in Renton, with a median annual 
income of $42,500 – $22,000 lower than the rest of the City. The Transformation Plan 
makes investments in housing, the neighborhood, and a variety services targeted at 
improving resident education and economic opportunities.  
 
Strategic Rationale 
 
The City of Renton and RHA have asked KCHA to be the Lead Applicant and Housing 
Implementation Entity, because of its demonstrated experience and successful 
implementation of two HOPE VI grants. Intense competition is expected from other 
communities around the country for the 4 or 5 CNI grants of up to $30 million that will 
be awarded nationally. Without the capacity and credentials KCHA brings to the team, 
Renton’s application would not score high enough to be competitive. KCHA and the 
region will benefit from the award of a $27 million CNI grant, which will expand 
affordable housing, employment and education options for low income households. A 
CNI grant award will also strengthen KCHA’s partnerships with important stakeholders 
and participants in the proposed Sunset Neighborhood revitalization such as the City of 
Renton, RHA, Renton Technical College and Neighborhood House. KCHA operates six 
affordable housing developments comprising 418 units within the City of Renton and 
our ongoing working relationship with the City will benefit from this partnership 
opportunity.  
 
 
 
Risk Considerations   
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU for CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 
 
There are two overarching risk considerations.  First, a grant of this size and complexity 
requires careful administration, coordination, and reporting. As Lead Applicant, KCHA 
would be responsible for utilizing its staff and experience to help the other grantees 
learn how to perform under the obligations imposed by the grant agreement. This 
concern is mitigated by the fact that KCHA has extensive experience with HUD’s project 
management and data collection, tracking and reporting requirements from its HOPE 
VI projects. The preliminary budget allocates $3,000,000 of RHA funds to cover 
KCHA’s and RHA’s administrative and staff costs. RHA understands and has agreed 
that if costs to administer this project exceed this projection, they will be responsible for 
all additional costs. 
 
Second, the grant will require the development of 133 units of new housing and the 
rehabilitation of 15 units of existing RHA owned housing. As the Housing 
Implementation Entity, KCHA would be responsible for ensuring that the housing 
component is executed according to the terms, conditions and requirements of the CNI 
contract. As with any development project there will be site and design issues and 
financing considerations that would need to be addressed as part of the project. KCHA 
would be indemnified by its partners for financial or other risks before entering into any 
contractual agreements relating to development. RHA already has site control of all 
necessary sites, has completed the master planning, and has an intimate knowledge of 
this site and the overall community.  
 
JH Brawner and Company is serving as the financial consultant for this CNI grant 
application.  Jim Brawner has significant experience with these types of developments 
and has worked closely with KCHA on both of the Authority’s HOPE VI projects. A 
careful assessment of financial feasibility has significantly reduced the size and scope of 
the project from what was proposed in last year’s application. A copy of the draft sources 
and uses of funds for the project is attached. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
If this resolution is passed and the grant is awarded, staff will come back to the Board 
with a comprehensive outline of KCHA’s specific commitments and the mitigations in 
place to offset or compensate KCHA for any risk it would assume.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. 5537. 
 



Project
9% LIHTC - 

Sunset Court

4% LIHTC 

Suncrest 

Homes

Highland 

House

4% LIHTC - 

Harrington 

Park

Homeowner

ship
TOTAL

Key CNI Figures Subsidy Distribution
Total Units 50 64 15 19 12 148 Building ACC 811 Section 8 Market LIHTC Total

Replacement Units 30 17 0 17 64 Sunset Court 21               10                  9                           -                       10           50                         

Market Units 0 23 7 0 30 Suncrest Homes 17               -                 -                       23                         24           64                         

Percent Low Income 80% 27% 0% 89% 39% Highland House -              -                 -                       7                           8             15                         

Percent Market 0% 36% 47% 0% 20% Harrington Park 5                 -                 12                         -                       2             19                         

CNI Funds $2,908,311 $8,813,435 $0 $5,036,697 $16,758,444 Total 43               10                  21                         30                         44           148                       

Phase I I II II Total Unit Distribution
Leverage Building 0 BDRM 1 BDRM 2 BDRM 3 BDRM 4 BDRM Total

Tax Credit Equity $10,410,000 $5,170,000 $698,772 $2,140,000 $18,418,772 Sunset Court 12                  20                         18                         50                         

Permanent Loan $2,250,000 $3,100,000 $775,000 $1,650,000 $7,775,000 Suncrest Homes 28                  20                         16                         64                         

Soft Funding $1,800,000 $1,400,000 $0 $0 $3,200,000 Highland House 9                    6                           15                         

Sponsor Seller Financing $1,285,000 $1,000,000 $0 $2,285,000 Harrington Park 19                         19                         

RHA Gap Financing $5,400,000 $575,000 $0 $5,975,000 Total -              49                  46                         53                         -          148                       

Homeownership Construction Costs $0 Replacement Housing Unit Distribution
CoR Permit Fee Waiver $489,313 $610,057 $190,637 $1,290,007 Building 0 BDRM 1 BDRM 2 BDRM 3 BDRM 4 BDRM Total

$14,949,313 $16,965,057 $3,048,772 $3,980,637 $38,943,779 Original Sunset Terrace -              20                  36                         36                         8             100                       

Development Revenue Sources Glennwd Townhomes 8             8                           

Tax Credit Equity $10,410,000 $5,170,000 $698,772 $2,140,000 $18,418,772 Kirkland Townhomes 12                         4                           16                         

Permanent Loan $2,250,000 $3,100,000 $775,000 $1,650,000 $7,775,000 Sunset Court 16                         14                         30                         

Choice Neighborhoods $2,908,311 $8,813,435 $0 $5,036,697 $16,758,444 Suncrest Homes 8                    8                           1                           17                         

Sponsor Seller Financing $1,285,000 $1,000,000 $0 $2,285,000 Harrington Park 17                         17                         

Sponsor Subordinate Financing $0 $0 $0

Soft Funding $1,800,000 $1,400,000 $0 $1,500,000 $4,700,000 Offsite: -            (12)               -                     -                     -        (12)                     

Homebuyer Mortgages $0 $2,376,000 $2,376,000 Unit and Building SF
Restricted Gap/(Surplus) $0 $0 Building 0 BDRM 1 BDRM 2 BDRM 3 BDRM Parking Building

RHA Gap Financing $5,400,000 $575,000 $0 $1,428,955 $7,403,955 Sunset Court

$17,368,311 $25,168,435 $3,048,772 $8,826,697 $5,304,955 $59,717,171 Suncrest Homes 625                900                       1,100                   16,720   67,920                 

Development Cost Harrington Park 1,100                   8,270      21,738                 

Acquisition $1,898,848 $1,285,000 $1,200,000 $1,235,000 $1,249,853 $6,868,701

Construction $11,912,287 $18,097,500 $886,876 $5,286,684 $3,257,648 $39,440,995 -                       

Soft/Indirect $2,057,176 $2,785,936 $636,896 $1,330,013 $497,454 $7,307,475 New Construction Costs
Developer Fee $1,500,000 $3,000,000 $325,000 $975,000 $300,000 $6,100,000

$17,368,311 $25,168,436 $3,048,772 $8,826,697 $5,304,955 $59,717,171

Key Cost Indicators Sunset Court

Total Per Unit Cost $347,366 $393,257 $203,251 $464,563 $442,080 Suncrest Homes 1,755,600  13,244,400         

Per Unit Construction Costs $238,246 $282,773 $59,125 $278,247 $271,471 Harrington Park 4,347,600           

Developer Fee % 9.7% 14.7% 14.76% 14.51% -                       

Tax Credits 

Annual Credits Generated $1,122,302 $461,801 $27,133 $213,788 CNI FUNDS
Applicable Tax Credit Percentage 9.00% 3.20% 3.18% 3.18% Total Admin Non-Admin Housing Neighborhood People

Percent Low Income 100% 64% 53.33% 100.00% 26,789,583                      -              26,789,583   18,752,709         4,018,437           4,018,437           

Investor Pricing per Credit $1.150 $1.120 $1.100 $1.000 Latecomers/Demo 991,268     Housing - Latecomers/Demo:

Total LP Funded Equity $10,410,000 $5,170,000 $698,772 $2,140,000 Grant Sizing Other Potential Costs/Sources
Operations Building Type Bedrooms Count 3,050,000           

Expenses per Unit $6,626 $6,628 $6,639 $6,655 Detached 1                 -                 600,000               

Net Operating Income (NOI) $196,801 $245,362 $60,483 $156,296 2                 -                 

"Hard" Debt ($146,194) ($183,390) ($45,847) ($103,968) 3                 -                 

Net Cash Flow $50,607 $61,973 $14,636 $52,328 4                 -                 

Permanent Debt Underwriting Elevator 1                 8                    

Loan Amount $2,250,000 $3,100,000 $775,000 $1,650,000 2                 8                    

Amortization Period 35 35 35 35 3                 1                    

Term 17 17 17 17 4                 -                 

Rate 5.50% 4.75% 4.75% 5.25% Row House 1                 -                 

Average Annual Debt Payment $146,194 $183,390 $45,847 $103,968 2                 -                 

Debt Coverage Ratio 1.35 1.34 1.32 1.50 3                 27                  

Project Financing Gap Summary 4                 -                 

Restricted Sponsor Gap Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Walk-Up 1                 -                 CNI Funds By TDC Less Latecomers
Unrestricted Sponsor Gap Financing $0 $5,400,000 $575,000 $0 $1,428,955 $7,403,955 2                 16                  7,647,604           

Acquistion Proceeds From Sale -$980,348 $0 -$200,000 -$1,235,000 -$2,415,348 3                 4                    4,074,143           

CNI Admin and Library Less Park Sale $516,000 4                 -                 5,036,697           

CNI Demo Costs to RHA -$991,268

Total Project Unrestricted Gap ($980,348) $5,400,000 $375,000 ($1,235,000) $1,428,955 $4,513,339 Total Units 64                  

Add 50% Cash Developer Fee $3,050,000 TDC 16,087,902   

Add RHA Unrestricted Cash $1,463,339 Extraordinary Site Costs 1,673,539     261,850.68         

Total Offset Gap $0 Total Potential CNI Grant 26,789,583   

Building Type Matrix Demo and Extraordinary Site Costs
Building Units Phase Ownership Replacement ACC 811 Section 8 Market LIHTC 991,268               

Sunset Court 50                      Phase I Partner A 30                 21                 10        9                                        10                  

Suncrest Homes 64                      Phase I Partner A 17                 17                 -                                    23               24                  

Highland House 15                      Phase II Partner B -               -                -      7                 8                    452,246               

Harrington Park 19                      Phase II Partner B 17                 5                   12                                      2                    550,751               

Total 148                 -              64               43               10      21                                  30             44                

Other Extraordinary:

20% or More Market Rate Test 50% or Less Assisted Test 156,954               

Phase I Phase II Total Phase I Phase II 414,184               

0.20175                                                  0.20588            20.27% 50.00% 50.00% 99,404                 

Assumptions & Limiting Conditions 1,673,539           

1. RHA's "Available Cash" is limited to 3.8MM - or 50% of unrestricted cash after addressing portfolio capital needs through syndication.

2. "Total Offset Gap" represents unrestricted gap for which there is no identified source

3. CNI Admin costs are no longer paid for by the grant. These costs are assumed paid for by RHA. There is potential to use proceeds from the sale of the brow to help offset.

4. Latecomers Fees and Demo costs are accounted for through the reduction in distributed Housing CNI funds of $2,940,365

5. Rents are underwritten as follows: LIHTC rents at 95% Gross Potential LIHTC Rent, Market Rents at 90% Gross Potential Rent, PBV at Gross Potential Market Rent, ACC at $500

6. This strategy assumes homeownership units are not part of a housing phase and do not count towards leverage and market %

Suncrest Homes

Harrington Park

Demo Costs:

Latecomers:

Total Extraordinary Costs:

7. This strategy assumes 12 offsite replacement housing units

8. This strategy results in 3 leverage points out of 6.

Global Observations

Total

50.00%

CNI Per Repl. Unit

Harrington Park

Sunset Court

Sunset Court

Suncrest Homes

Harrington Park

TOTAL

CNI Housing Strategy 5 - SUMMARY INFORMATION
Scattered Site Portfolio, Renton WA

1-Jun-16

Key Assumptions

Building

Parking 

Garage

Parking 

Surface
Elevator Townhomes

Suncrest Homes

-                                           

15,000,000                             

4,347,600                               

-                                           

Balance Dev Fee

Edmonds Sale

16,758,444                             

zak
Highlight

zak
Highlight



Memorandum of Understanding 
 

Among 
 

City of Renton, Housing Authority of the County of King  
and Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

 
Choice Neighborhoods Implementation Grant  

for Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
 
 THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is made this 20th day of 
June, 2016 by and among the City of Renton, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington 
(“City”), the Housing Authority of the County of King (“KCHA”), a municipal corporation, and 
the Housing Authority of the City of Renton, a municipal corporation (“RHA”) (individually a 
“Party” and collectively, the “Parties”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(“HUD”) has established the Choice Neighborhoods Implementation  (“CNI”) grant program to 
support locally driven solutions for transforming distressed neighborhoods using place-based 
strategies to address the interconnected challenges of poor quality housing, inadequate schools, 
poor health, high crime and lack of capital. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to revitalize the Sunset Area neighborhood, a severely 
distressed community in northeast Renton and pledge to work together to the benefit of the 
Sunset Area residents, the community and the City, and these revitalization efforts have been 
detailed in the Sunset Area Transformation Plan (the “Plan”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties intend to submit an application (the “Application”) to HUD for a 
CNI Grant (the “Grant”) in accordance with FY2016 Choice Neighborhoods program.  KCHA 
will be the Lead Applicant and Housing Implementation Entity, the City will be the 
Neighborhood Entity and a Co-Applicant and RHA will be a Co-Applicant and all three of the 
Parties, in accordance with CNI requirements, will be jointly responsible for performance of the 
Grant. 
 
 WHEREAS, at the time of the Grant award, HUD will execute a CNI Grant agreement 
(the “CNI Grant Agreement”) with the Parties and this MOU and any further clarifications by the 
Parties and/or HUD will be incorporated into the CNI Grant Agreement with HUD in a manner 
acceptable to all Parties. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and underlying 
promises, which the Parties agree to be good and valuable consideration, and in compliance with 
the requirements of the FY2016 Notice Of Funding Availability for the CNI Grant (the 
“NOFA”), the Parties hereby agree as follows: 
 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 7 
 
A.  Commitments of the Parties 
 
 1)  The Parties each acknowledge and certify that it: 
 
  a) has reviewed the NOFA; 
 
  b) is fully committed to the goals and requirements of the NOFA, the Application, 
the requirements of the Grant, and this MOU; and 
 
  c) will take all actions necessary to effectuate the requirements of the Grant, if 
awarded, in accordance with HUD requirements. 
 
 2)  Commitment to Work Collaboratively. The Parties acknowledge and certify as to 
their commitment to work collaboratively throughout the entirety of the Grant period and to 
work cooperatively toward the successful achievement of the Grant's goals and objectives. 
 
 3)  Incorporation of NOFA and Grant Agreement Requirements. The Parties intend 
that this MOU shall conform to and satisfy all requirements of the NOFA. In the event of any 
inconsistency between any NOFA requirement and the provisions of this MOU, this MOU shall 
be construed to incorporate a provision satisfying such NOFA requirement(s). In addition, the 
Parties agree to amend this MOU to comply with the provisions of the HUD Grant Agreement, if 
necessary, should a Grant be awarded. 
 
B.  Responsibilities of the Parties 
 
1)  Lead Applicant. 

• As Lead Applicant, KCHA shall be the primary entity responsible for 
implementing all activities in the Plan and shall oversee and coordinate the work 
of the City and RHA, and in conjunction with the City and RHA, oversee and 
coordinate the work of other entities engaged to implement the Plan. 
 

• KCHA shall oversee the hiring of a project implementation team to ensure that all 
activities are implemented consistent with HUD’s NOFA and regulations. KCHA 
shall work with the City and RHA to secure HUD approval for all Project phases 
and to submit all required reports to HUD within the timeframes laid out in the 
Grant Agreement. 
 

• KCHA shall organize and lead regular team meetings with all principal team 
members throughout the Grant period to ensure all aspects of the Plan are 
implemented successfully and in accordance with the implementation schedule. 
 

• KCHA shall administer the CNI exterior home improvement and weatherization 
assistance program to homeowners and rental property owners in the target 
neighborhood. 

 

2 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 7 
 

• KCHA will oversee the design and administration of a reporting and evaluation 
system to provide all Grant reports in accordance with HUD policies and 
regulations and to assure that Grant goals and objectives are either fully met, or 
adapted, as needed to improve service levels and resident outcomes. KCHA will 
oversee the completion of a mid-Grant and final Grant evaluation. 
 

2) Housing Implementation Entity. 
• As Housing Implementation Entity, KCHA is responsible for the successful 

implementation of the Housing component of the Plan, including overseeing the 
development activities. 
 

• KCHA shall assume financial responsibility for the development of the Housing 
phases by ensuring that all financing is secured and by offering completion and 
long-term operating guarantees as requested by project investors. 
 

• KCHA shall assist and mentor RHA in building RHA’s internal housing finance 
and development capacity. 
 

• KCHA shall issue the tax-exempt bonds necessary to finance the housing 
developments included in the Plan and shall work with RHA to secure allocations 
of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits and any other financing needed. 
 

• KCHA shall provide asset management for the housing projects and assist RHA 
in developing its own asset management capacity. KCHA shall ensure that 
appropriate property management services are provided for each property. 
 

• KCHA shall provide 12 Section 8 project-based vouchers to be used for Sunset 
Terrace replacement units. These units shall be located in projects located within 
25 miles of the Sunset Terrace site in neighborhoods that offer access to economic 
opportunities and public transportation and be accessible to social, recreational, 
educational, commercial, health facilities and services, and other municipal 
services and facilities that are comparable to those that will be provided in the 
target neighborhood. The units shall not be located in projects that are in areas of 
minority concentration, as defined by HUD, nor in areas with a poverty rate above 
40 percent. 
 

3)  Neighborhood Implementation Entity. 
• As Neighborhood Implementation Entity, City is responsible for coordinating, 

overseeing and implementing the Neighborhood Strategy and, in particular, the 
Critical Community Improvements (“CCI”) included in the Plan. The CCI include 
the development of Sunset Neighborhood Park, street and pedestrian 
improvements, installation of public art, rehabilitation of the former public library 
into the new community service center, coordination of a homeownership 
development program and façade improvements for the World War II era 
duplexes in the neighborhood. City shall be responsible for securing the necessary 

3 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 7 
 

funds to carry out the Neighborhood Strategy and CCI and ensuring their 
successful completion in accordance with HUD policies and regulations. 
 

• City shall provide regular reports to KCHA on status of completion of the CCI 
and the achievement of measurable objectives included in the Grant. City shall 
provide KCHA with documentation of the costs incurred and funds leveraged 
from these activities.  

 
4) RHA Responsibilities. 

• As Co-Applicant, RHA shall assist KCHA in financing and developing the 
housing developments included in the Plan. RHA shall provide or oversee 
property management services to the housing developments and assist KCHA in 
the asset management activities. 
 

• RHA shall contribute $8,260,000 in funding towards the developments in the 
Housing Strategy and $1,728,955 in funding the Neighborhood Strategy. RHA 
shall provide project-based Section 8 assistance for 21 of the housing units and 
work with HUD to activate 45 units of public housing operating assistance for the 
replacement units in the Housing Strategy. 
 

• RHA shall oversee the day to day activities to design and renovate the former 
public library into the new community service center. 
 

• RHA shall collaborate with the Homestead Community Land Trust to oversee the 
day to day activities of the affordable homeownership development program. 
 

• RHA shall provide KCHA with the tenant data needed to report to HUD on the 
achievement of measurable objectives included in the Grant. RHA shall provide 
KCHA with documentation of funds it leverages in completing the Grant 
activities. 
 

• RHA shall provide office space and administrative support to any KCHA staff 
hired to implement Grant. 

 
• RHA shall expand its organizational knowledge and capacity in the areas of 

affordable housing finance, development and asset management. 
 
C.  Duration of this MOU.  This MOU shall commence on June 20th, 2016 (the “Effective 
Date”) and shall continue until the end date of the Grant as provided in the Grant Agreement.  It 
is understood and acknowledged by the Parties that the services described above are expected to 
be completed within this time period, provided, however, in the event the Parties are not selected 
for a CNI Grant for funding year FY2016, then any Party may terminate its involvement in this 
MOU by written notice and the entire MOU shall thereafter terminate. Additionally, the Parties 
may renew or otherwise extend this MOU in accordance with applicable law at any time. 
 

4 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 7 
 
D. Termination of MOU and Survival.  The Parties shall each have the right to terminate this 
MOU for cause, effective within thirty (30) days after the receipt of written notice by the Party of 
its intent to terminate and the reasons therefore.  A Party shall have the opportunity to respond to 
the written notice within five (5) business days after the receipt of said notice.  A Party shall 
have the opportunity to cure any breach of this MOU or other cause forming the basis of the 
termination, as provided in the written notice, within fifteen (15) business days after receipt of 
the written notice, or as otherwise agreed to by the Parties. All representations and warranties 
and all responsibilities regarding record retention, access and ownership, cooperation with OIG 
investigations, indemnification and payment for services rendered shall survive the termination 
of this MOU and continue in full force and effect. 
 
E. Liability Among the Parties.  Unless expressly provided to the contrary, no Party assumes 
liability for the acts or omissions of the other Parties or their agents and nothing in this MOU 
shall be construed to extend the immunities of one Party and its agents to any other Party(ies) or 
its agents. All Parties shall retain all immunities, defenses, rights and remedies available at law 
and in equity. 
 
F.  Compliance with Law. The Parties shall each comply with all federal, state, and local 
laws regarding discrimination and shall prohibit unlawful discrimination on the basis of race, 
creed, color, gender, gender identity or expression, sexual orientation, national origin, disability, 
age, political affiliation, marital status, source of income, and religion. 
 
G.  General Provisions 
 
 1)  Assignment.  This MOU is personal to each of the Parties hereto, and may not be 

assigned without the prior written approval of the other Parties hereto. 
 
 2)  Governing Law.  This MOU shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Washington, without regard to conflicts of law provisions. 
 
 3)  Notice.  Any communication or request required or permitted hereunder shall be 

in writing and delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, as follows: 
 
 If to the City:   C.E. “Chip” Vincent, Administrator 
    Department of Community & Economic Development 
    City of Renton 
    1055 South Grady Way, 6th Floor 
    Renton, WA 98057-3232   
 
 If to the KCHA:  Stephen Norman, Executive Director 
    King County Housing Authority 
    600 Andover Park W 
    Seattle, WA  98188 
 
  

5 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 6 of 7 
 
If to the RHA:  Mark Gropper, Executive Director 

    Renton Housing Authority 
    2900 NE 10th Street 
    Renton, WA  98056 
 
 

Notices shall be effective when received by each of the above-referenced  individuals at 
the addresses specified above.  Each Party shall be responsible for notifying the other in 
writing that references this MOU of any changes in the respective addresses set forth 
above.  Nothing contained in this Article shall be construed to restrict the transmission of 
routine communications between and among representatives of the Parties. 

 
 4) Entire Agreement; Amendment; Counterparts. This MOU sets forth the entire 

agreement between the Parties relative to the subject matter hereof.  No representation, 
promise or condition, whether oral or written, not incorporated herein shall be binding upon 
any Party to this MOU.  No waiver, modification or amendment of the terms of this MOU 
shall be effective unless made in writing and signed by an authorized representative(s) of 
the Party sought to be bound thereby.  This MOU may be signed in counterpart.   

 
 5) No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This MOU is entered into for the exclusive benefit 

of the Parties, and the Parties expressly disclaim any intent to benefit anyone not a party 
hereto. 

 
 6)  Time is of the Essence.  The Parties each acknowledge and agree that time is of 

the essence in the performance of this MOU. 
 
  

6 
 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU with Renton Housing Authority 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 7 of 7 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this MOU on or as of the date first 
written above. 
 
 
 
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
____________________________ 
Stephen Norman, Executive Director 
 
 
 
RENTON HOUSING AUTORITY 
 
 
____________________________ 
Mark Gropper, Executive Director 
 
 
 
CITY OF RENTON 
 
 
____________________________ 
Denis Law, Mayor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
City Attorney      Jason Seth, City Clerk 
 

7 
 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 
 

RESOLUTION No. 5537 
 

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A CHOICE NEIGHBORHOODS 
IMPLEMENTATION GRANT APPLICATION IN COOPERATION WITH THE 

CITY OF RENTON AND RENTON HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR THE 
SUNSET NEIGHBORHOOD AREA OF RENTON IN KING COUNTY 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has 

issued a Notice of Fund Availability for the Choice Neighborhoods Implementation 

Grant Program and applications are due June 28, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of grant awards will be: (1) to replace distressed public 

housing and assisted housing with high quality mixed income housing, (2) to improve 

educational outcomes and intergenerational mobility for youth and their families, and 

(3) to create the conditions necessary for public and private investment in distressed 

neighborhoods; and, 

WHEREAS, the Renton Housing Authority (RHA) and the City of Renton (City) 

have asked the King County Housing Authority (KCHA) to join them in a mutual effort 

to apply for the grant and if successful, administer the grant and build mixed income 

housing primarily in the Sunset neighborhood of Renton; and, 

WHEREAS, regional cooperation in affordable housing development, 

preservation, and resource development will expand the housing, employment and 

education options of low income residents of King County; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and RHA have taken significant steps towards planning 

and implementing substantial housing and neighborhood improvements in the Sunset 

neighborhood which include a new library, 26 units of new affordable housing, a new 

early learning center, a new accessible park and two storm water projects, as well as 

relocation of residents from the distressed public housing development known as Sunset 

Terrace; and, 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU for CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 

WHEREAS, the experience and capacity of KCHA in the execution of similar 

complex neighborhood and housing development projects will greatly assist the City and 

RHA to gain expertise and capacity and be successful in significantly improving the lives 

and homes of low income households in the Sunset distressed neighborhood; and, 

WHEREAS, KCHA has six affordable housing developments located in the City 

of Renton with 418 total units; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING, THAT: 

KCHA is hereby authorized and directed to cooperate with the City and RHA in 

the preparation and submission to HUD of a $27 million Choice Neighborhoods 

Implementation (CNI) grant application, including such certifications, exhibits, 

attachments and other documentation as may form a part of such Application. Under 

the Application, KCHA will commit to serve as the Lead Applicant and Housing 

Implementation Entity, with RHA and the City serving as co-applicants and sharing 

joint and several liability for the performance of all duties and obligations under the 

Application.  KCHA is authorized to enter into various agreements and memoranda with 

the City, RHA and others for the purpose of clarifying the roles and responsibilities of 

various parties in the implementation of grant funding in the event the Application is 

successful. 

The Executive Director is authorized to take such additional steps and to execute, 

deliver and file any and all government forms, affidavits, certificates, documents and 

agreements that the Executive Director determines to be necessary or advisable to give 

effect to this resolution. 

ADOPTED AT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF THE 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING THIS 20TH DAY OF JUNE 2016. 



Resolution No. 5537 MOU for CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 

 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
     DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair 
     Board of Commissioners 
 

_______________________ 
STEPHEN NORMAN 
Secretary 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



  
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM: Tim Walter, Senior Director of Development & Asset Management   

            
DATE: June 14, 2016 
 
RE: Resolution No. 5538: A Resolution of the Housing Authority of the 

County of King declaring its intention to sell bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $25,000,000, to provide financing for the Sunset Area 
Transformation Plan Housing Project within King County, Washington, 
and determining related matters 

 
Executive Summary  
In connection with Resolution No. 5537, as part of the Choice Neighborhood 
Implementation (CNI) grant submission, Resolution No. 5538 acknowledges KCHA’s 
intention to issue up to $25 million in private activity bonds to provide tax-exempt 
financing for four of the Sunset Neighborhood revitalization housing developments. The 
passage of this resolution in no way obligates or commits KCHA to issuing these bonds 
in the future. If the CNI grant is received, and KCHA elects to issue the bonds at that 
time, staff will provide the Board with comprehensive project profiles for review and 
consideration. 
 
Background 
This resolution serves two purposes. First, as required in the CNI grant application, the 
resolution provides evidence of the entity who would be issuing the bonds necessary to 
finance certain projects within the Sunset Area Transformation Plan, and demonstrates 
their willingness and intent to do so; and second, the IRS requires the passage of a bond 
inducement resolution by the bond issuer, in order to allow project related costs 
(incurred prior to the issuance of the bonds) to be reimbursed out of bond proceeds.   
 
The four developments, which are covered under this resolution are: 
 

Sunset Court, 50 units, up to $2.25 million in bonds 

Suncrest Homes, 64 units, up to $15.25 million in bonds 

Highland House, 15 units, up to $2.0 million in bonds 

Harrington Park, 19 units, up to $5.5 million in bonds 
 

If the CNI grant is received and the Board subsequently authorizes KCHA to enter into 
the grant agreement and become the Housing Implementation Entity, the bonds for the 
Sunset Court and Suncrest Homes developments are anticipated to be issued in the 
spring of 2017 and the bonds for the Highland House and Harrington Park apartments 



Resolution No. 5538 Financing for Renton CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 
 
in the spring of 2019. As mentioned above, the passage of this resolution does not 
obligate nor commit KCHA to issue bonds for the project.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Passage of Resolution No. 5538 is recommended. 
 



 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 5538 

 
(SUNSET AREA REVITALIZATION HOUSING PROJECT) 

 
 
  A RESOLUTION of the Housing Authority of the County of King 

declaring its intention to sell bonds in an amount not to exceed $25,000,000 
to provide financing for the Sunset Area redevelopment project within King 
County, Washington, and determining related matters. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This document was prepared by: 
FOSTER PEPPER PLLC 

1111 Third Avenue, Suite 3400 
Seattle, Washington 98101 

(206) 447-4400 
 

 
51527588.1 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 5538 
 

(SUNSET AREA REVITALIZATION HOUSING PROJECT) 
 
  A RESOLUTION of the Housing Authority of the County of King 

declaring its intention to sell bonds in an amount not to exceed $25,000,000 
to provide financing for the Sunset Area redevelopment project within King 
County, Washington, and determining related matters. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”) seeks to 

encourage the provision of long-term housing for low-income persons residing within King 

County, Washington; and 

 WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(18) provides that a housing authority may, among 

other things and if certain conditions are met, “make . . . loans for the acquisition, 

construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, improvement, leasing or refinancing of land, 

buildings, or developments for housing for persons of low income”; and 

 WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.020(11) and 35.82.130 together provide that a housing 

authority may issue bonds, notes or other obligations for any of its corporate purposes; 

and 

 WHEREAS, it is anticipated that one or more Washington limited partnerships or 

limited liability limited partnerships of which the Authority and/or the Housing Authority 

of the City of Renton will be general partner and/or one or more Washington limited 

liability companies of which the Authority and/or the Housing Authority of the City of 

Renton will be the sole member will be formed (collectively, the “Borrower”) to finance the 

redevelopment of the Sunset Area of Renton, including, without limitation, the acquisition, 

construction, rehabilitation and/or equipping of apartment complexes known as Sunset 

Court, Sunset Homes, Highland House and Harrington Park, all to provide housing for 

 
51527588.1 



Resolution No. 5538 Financing for Renton CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 KCHA Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 -3- 

low-income persons (the “Project”), the estimated cost of which is not expected to exceed 

$55,000,000; and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates that the Borrower will request that the 

Authority issue and sell its revenue bonds for the purpose of assisting the Borrower in 

financing the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to provide such assistance, if certain conditions 

are met; and 

 WHEREAS, Treasury Regulations Section 1.103-8(a)(5) requires that, in order for 

expenditures for an exempt facility that are made before the issue date of bonds issued to 

provide financing for that facility to qualify for tax-exempt financing, the issuer must 

declare an official intent under Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 to reimburse any 

such expenditures from the proceeds of those bonds, and one of the purposes of this 

resolution is to satisfy the requirements of such regulations; NOW, THEREFORE, 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING 

AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING, as follows: 

 Section 1. To assist in the financing of the Project, with the public benefits resulting 

therefrom, the Authority declares its intention, subject to the conditions and terms set 

forth herein, to issue and sell its revenue bonds or other obligations (the “Bonds”) in a 

principal amount of not to exceed $25,000,000, and to reimburse itself, the Housing 

Authority of the City of Renton or the Borrower, as applicable, from proceeds of the Bonds 

for expenditures for the Project made by itself, the Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

or the Borrower before the issue date of the Bonds.   

 
51527588.1 

 



Resolution No. 5538 Financing for Renton CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 KCHA Special Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 -4- 

 Section 2.  The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to assist in financing the Project, 

and may also be used to pay all or part of the costs incident to the authorization, sale, 

issuance and delivery of the Bonds. 

 Section 3.  The Bonds will be payable solely from the revenues derived as a result of 

the Project financed by the Bonds, including, without limitation, amounts received under 

the terms of any financing document or by reason of any additional security furnished by 

or on behalf of the Borrower in connection with the financing of the Project, as specified by 

resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority.  The Bonds may be issued in 

one or more series, and shall bear such rate or rates of interest, payable at such times, shall 

mature at such time or times, in such amount or amounts, shall have such security, and 

shall contain such other terms, conditions and covenants as shall later be provided by 

resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority. 

 Section 4.  The Bonds shall be issued subject to the conditions that (a) the 

Authority, the Borrower and the purchaser of the Bonds shall have first agreed to mutually 

acceptable terms for the Bonds and the sale and delivery thereof and mutually acceptable 

terms and conditions of the loan or other agreement for the Project, and (b) all 

governmental approvals and certifications and findings required by laws applicable to the 

Bonds first shall have been obtained.  The Executive Director of the Authority or his or her 

designee is authorized to seek an allocation of volume cap for the Bonds from the 

Washington State Department of Commerce or a transfer of carry-forward volume cap 

from the Washington State Housing Finance Commission. 

 Section 5.  For purposes of applicable Treasury Regulations, the Authority and the 

Borrower are authorized to commence financing of the Project and advance such funds as 

 
51527588.1 

 



Resolution No. 5538 Financing for Renton CNI Sunset Area Transformation Plan 
June 20, 2016 KCHA Special Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 -5- 

may be necessary therefor, subject to reimbursement for all expenditures to the extent 

provided herein out of proceeds, if any, of the issue of Bonds authorized herein.  However, 

the adoption of this resolution does not constitute a guarantee that the Bonds will be 

issued or that the Project will be financed as described herein, or an endorsement of the 

Project by the Authority.  The Board of Commissioners of the Authority shall have the 

absolute right to rescind this resolution at any time if it determines in its sole judgment 

that the risks associated with the issuance of the Bonds are unacceptable. 

 Section 6.  It is intended that this resolution shall constitute a declaration of official 

intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project made before the issue date of the Bonds 

from proceeds of the Bonds, for the purposes of Treasury Regulations Sections 1.103-

8(a)(5) and 1.150-2. 

Section 7.  Any actions of the Authority or its officers prior to the date hereof and 

consistent with the terms of this resolution are ratified and confirmed. 

 Section 8.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

adoption and approval. 

 ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County 

of King at an open public meeting this 20th day of June, 2016. 

 
     HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 
  
 
 
        
     Chair, Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Secretary-Treasurer and Executive Director 

 
51527588.1 

 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
5 



 
 

T0:  Board of Commissioners 
 
From: John Eliason, HOPE VI Development Director  
 
Date:  June 14, 2016 
 
Re:  Resolution No. 5539: Authorizing Sale and Disposition of 

Greenbridge West Bulk Parcels to Conner Homes  
 

Executive Summary 
Resolution No. 5539 authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a purchase and 
sale agreement to sell the Greenbridge West Bulk Parcels to Conner Homes for the 
purpose of developing 77 townhomes as well as necessary roadway infrastructure, a 
trail segment and a park.  The proposed purchase price is $3,850,000. 
 
Background 
The Greenbridge West Bulk Parcels known as Property 5b consists of Tract A-401, 
Parcels Z-401 and Z-402 Greenbridge Division 4 and Parcels Z-1 and Z-3 
Greenbridge Master Plat.  KCHA has platted, and provided utility service to the 
property boundaries. The 7.1- acre property is located on the far west side of 
Greenbridge and includes a pedestrian trail segment that will connect Greenbridge 
to the 16th Ave White Center commercial core.   
 
Disposition Process 
The property has been on the market since 2010.  Two prior offers, from Polygon 
and Element Ventures, were received for the property but due to financing and 
other reasons, neither builder was able to waive feasibility. An offer of $1,100,000 
from BDR Homes LLC was subsequently received but not accepted due to the low 
offering price. A competing offer to the Conner Homes proposal was received from 
Azure Northwest. KCHA staff reviewed both offers and recommend the Conner 
Homes proposal. The Conner Homes bid offers the best purchase price, the most 
earnest money, and a site plan that is better integrated with the overall Greenbridge 
community design. 
   
Terms of the Transaction 
Conner has predicated their offer on the placement of 77 homes on the property. 
Site planning, engineering, and permit approvals prior to closing will determine 
how many homes can be constructed on this sloping site. Their offer includes an 
increase or deduction of $50,000 per home based on the number of homes 
contained in the final site design.  The feasibility period is 45 days from the mutual 



Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Bulk Parcel to Conner HomesJune 20, 2016 
Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 4 
 
acceptance of a purchase and sale agreement and a $150,000 earnest money 
promissory note will be converted to cash upon waiver of feasibility. Waiver of 
contingencies does not lock in the final sales price since the price can be adjusted 
based on the number of approved single family lots but does solidify Conner’s 
commitment to move forward with the pr0ject. The major deal terms and a 
comparison with the Azure offer are summarized below: 

 
Summary Table of Offers Received 

 

  Conner Homes Azure NW 

1.  Property 

Tract A-401, Parcel Z-401 and Parcel 
Z-402 Greenbridge Division 4 together 
with Parcel Z-3 and Parcel Z-1 
Greenbridge Master Plat. 

Tract A-401, Parcel Z-401 and Parcel 
Z-402 Greenbridge Division 4 together 
with Parcel Z-3 and Parcel Z-1 
Greenbridge Master Plat. 

2.  Proposed Development 77 Attached 1,760 sf to 2,200 sf 88 Attached 1,200 sf to 2,000 sf 

3.  Earnest Money $150,000 promissory note converted 
to cash at waiver of feasibility 

$50,000 promissory note converted to 
cash at waiver of feasibility 

4.  Feasibility Period 45 days from date of mutual 
acceptance of RESPA 

45 days from date of mutual 
acceptance of RESPA 

5.  Closing Date Closing to occur 30 days after 
engineering approval but no later than 
June 1, 2017 

Closing to occur 30 days after 
engineering approval with no fewer 
than 88 units but no later than 10 
months after mutual acceptance of 
the RESPA 

6.  Title/Escrow 

Chicago Title Insurance Company Chicago Title Insurance Company 

7.  Profit Participation 
KCHA receives 20% of difference 
between base price and sales price 
with inflation and cost adjusters 

KCHA receives 20% of difference 
between base price and sales price 
with inflation and cost adjusters 

8.  Design Guidelines 
Included included 

     Owner-Occupancy Included included 
     Community Association Included included 
     Related Documents Included included 
     Damage Deposit Included included 
     Lot Repurchase Included included 

 
 Company Background 
Conner Homes has been a Puget Sound regional homebuilder for over sixty years, 
with extensive experience in all facets of land development and homebuilding 
including entitlement, development, construction, marketing, sales, and warranty.  



Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Bulk Parcel to Conner HomesJune 20, 2016 
Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 4 
 
Family owned and operated, Conner Homes has developed and built over 6,000 
single-family and multi-family residences and has a well-earned reputation for 
building a high quality product, which is typically marketed to a higher priced 
segment of the market than is currently buying homes in White Center.  
 
They currently have 77 homes under development in King County in 6 small 
subdivisions, most of which will be priced much higher than that proposed for 
Greenbridge.  This is Conner Homes’ first development on a HOPE VI site, although 
they have extensive experience working in master planned communities. 
 
Property 5b Independent Appraisal 
In 2013 - 2014, Kidder Mathews valued Property 5b at $3,100,000. Staff is working 
on a letter update of the appraisal for the Greenbridge West Bulk Parcels but is 
confident that the Conner Homes offer is at or above current appraised value.  
KCHA believes that the very strong offers from both Conner and Azure are the 
result of the very low inventory of homes in the local for sale market and in both 
builders’ 2017 pipelines. The latest these builders could realistically close on a 
parcel of land and start their engineering work is this month in order for them to 
commence construction in 2017, otherwise, they would miss the 2017 building cycle 
altogether. 
 
Risks 
 
Market Risk:  There is a risk that Conner Homes will not close on the Greenbridge 
West Bulk Parcels, due to changing market conditions. This risk includes factors 
such as softening of the residential market or Conner’s perception of a weakening 
market. This risk is mitigated by projected continued economic expansion in the 
region and the very low inventory of homes for sale in the King County market, 
particularly new product this proximate to the Seattle CBD.  The market remains 
very strong and there are no immediate signs of a weakening in home sales. 
 
Builder Capability and Timing Risk:  The West Bulk Parcels require that the 
builder permit, build and plat infrastructure that will contain utilities including 
communications, power, water and sewer.  This will be the most complex building 
and platting project that a builder has attempted at Greenbridge so far. The risk is 
that the development could be slowed or stopped due to needed permits and 
developer extensions being delayed or not approved in time for the May 2017 
construction window. Conner Homes will have to make a significant investment in 
the site engineering, permitting, construction and platting work needed to construct 
the infrastructure. This risk is mitigated by KCHA’s staff and Conner Home’s staff 
having the technical knowledge and experience to navigate the design and 
permitting process and secure needed approvals and entitlements.   
 
Site Conditions Risk:  It is possible that environmental issues or unknown site 
conditions will be encountered that would delay development or prompt 
renegotiation of the terms of the deal. One example of this would be a proposed site 



Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Bulk Parcel to Conner HomesJune 20, 2016 
Special Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 4 
 
design that generates storm water run-off in excess of the existing storm water 
detention and water quality pond capacity. This risk is mitigated by KCHA having 
undertaken site engineering and extensive environmental studies in connection 
with the master plat. There are no known environmental issues and Conner’s site 
design is expected to take into account known limitations on total impervious 
surface.   This risk is further mitigated by an adjacent property, sold to BDR Homes, 
closing at full price earlier this year with no unknown site conditions identified to 
date during construction.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Conner Homes has extensive land development and home building experience and 
a 60 year reputation as a high quality Northwest homebuilder. Conner Homes has a 
capable staff that can efficiently obtain needed permits and approvals in accordance 
with the Greenbridge Master Plan entitlements. Staff believes that Conner Homes 
has made an excellent offer for Property 5b and Conner’s presence at Greenbridge 
will continue to strengthen the value of the remaining land.  Staff recommends 
passage of Resolution No. 5539.   



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 5539 
 

AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF GREENBRIDGE WEST BULK 
PARCELS BY NEGOTIATED SALE TO CONNER HOMES 

 

 
 WHEREAS, one objective of the King County Housing Authority’s Greenbridge 

HOPE VI project in White Center is the provision of up to 400 new home ownership 

opportunities in the community; and, 

WHEREAS, KCHA has platted, and has provided utility service to the property 

boundaries of the Greenbridge West Bulk Parcels comprised of Tract A-401, Parcels Z-401 

and Z-402 within Greenbridge Division 4 and Parcels Z-1 and Z-3 within Greenbridge Master 

Plat; and, 

WHEREAS, KCHA has offered this land for bulk sale through an open public 

offering to developers and builders of for-sale housing; and, 

 WHEREAS, Conner Homes has made an offer to purchase the Greenbridge 

West Bulk Parcels pursuant to the open public offering for a sales price of $3,850,000; 

and, 

WHEREAS, Conner Homes has a successful record of developing land and 

building new homes in communities in the Puget Sound region for over 60 years; and, 

 WHEREAS, KCHA has entered into a nonbinding Letter of Intent with Conner 

Homes, dated May 11, 2016, setting forth the major terms of the sale; and,  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING, THAT: 

 1. Executive Director, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute a purchase 

and sale agreement with Conner Homes, to sell and dispose of Greenbridge West Bulk 



Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Bulk Parcel Sale to Conner Homes 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 
 
Parcels for the price of $3,850,000. HUD restricted proceeds from this sale will be used 

to offset land development and carrying costs associated with the “for sale” land parcels 

at Greenbridge and other uses as may be approved by HUD.  The Executive Director, or 

his designee, is authorized to adjust the price by up to 15% to account for unknown or 

unforeseen conditions so long as the final sales price is supported by a market rate 

appraisal. 

2.  The Executive Director, or his designee, is authorized, in his discretion to 

negotiate the specific provisions of the Purchase and Sale Agreement, based on the 

general terms and conditions set forth in the Letter of Intent referenced above, provided 

that the Executive Director, or his designee, shall not authorize changes to the Purchase 

and Sale Agreement that would materially interfere with KCHA’s objective for 

homeownership as set forth in the HOPE VI Revitalization Plan or its amendments.  

 ADOPTED AT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF 

KING THIS 20TH DAY OF JUNE, 2016. 

 
     THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

      COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON 
 
 

  _________________________ 
       DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair 

       Board of Commissioners 
 

 
 
   
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Secretary 
 
 

 
 



Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Bulk Parcel Sale to Conner Homes 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 
 

CERTIFICATE 

 I, the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and acting Executive Director of the 
Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”) and keeper of the records of the 
Authority, CERTIFY: 

 

 1. That the attached Resolution No.  5539 (the “Resolution”) is a true and correct 
copy of the resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority, as adopted at a meeting 
of the Authority held on June 20, 2016, and duly recorded in the minute books of the Authority. 

 2. That written notice specifying the time and place of the special meeting and 
noting the business to be transacted was given to all members of the Board of Commissioners by 
mail or by personal delivery at least 24 hours prior to the special meeting, a true and complete 
copy of which notice is attached hereto as Appendix 1; 

 3. That such meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with 
law; that a quorum was present throughout the meeting and a majority of the members of the 
Board of Commissioners of the Authority present at the meeting voted in the proper manner for 
the adoption of the Resolution; that all other requirements and proceedings incident to the proper 
adoption of the Resolution have been duly fulfilled, carried out and otherwise observed, and that 
I am authorized to execute this Certificate. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 20th day of June, 2016. 

 

 

       _________________________________ 
       Stephen J. Norman 

Executive Director of the Authority 

 
 









T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
6 



 
 
To: Board of Commissioners           
  
From: Craig Violante, Director of Finance 
 
Date: June 14, 2016 
 
Re:       First Quarter 2016 Financial Statements 
 

 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

The funding outlook for 2016 is positive as KCHA received a 12% inflation adjustment for 
the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program. When combined with an actual prorate of 
99.582% vs. the budget of 99.0%, KCHA’s 2016 funding will increase by $12.5 million over 
2015 and will be $13.8 million greater than anticipated in the budget.  Due to HUD cash 
management limitations, KCHA was only allowed to draw 18.2% of its 2016 block grant 
allocation of $116.2 million, resulting in a first quarter negative revenue variance of $4.8 
million. 
 
The monthly fee received from HUD to administer the non-block grant HCV programs was 
originally budgeted at a prorated 77% but will actually be closer to 84%. This increase will 
result in an additional $53,000 funding from HUD compared to the 2016 budget. 
 
On the Public Housing side, during the first quarter HUD provided operating fund subsidy 
at an average prorate of 87.0% vs. the budget of 83.5%, resulting in first quarter funding 
levels higher than projected in the budget. The Authority continues to consult with 
Johnson Controls to maximize the subsidy through its Energy Performance Contract. 
Anticipated adjustments to the 2016 Public Housing subsidy request are expected to yield 
an additional $180,000 beyond the $635,000 already requested for energy incentives.  
Under program rules, up to 25% of these amounts can be retained by KCHA to support 
general housing operations. 
 
 
QUARTERLY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Operating income for the first quarter was 4.1% below budget projections, while operating 
expenses lagged by 3.1%. The revenue variance is entirely related to HUD’S cash 
management procedures described above, while the expense variance is mostly timing as 
maintenance, utility and administrative expenses are all low. This is a common first 
quarter pattern. 
 
Both Spiritwood and Corinthian Apartments were sold to tax credit investors during the 
quarter, and rehabilitation work is proceeding at both sites. Charter House was sold to the 



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 8 
 
Bremerton Housing Authority during the quarter. Sales proceeds were used to pay off the 
related debt. 
 
New payment standards were implemented during the quarter, but the impact of the five-
tier system won’t significantly impact HAP costs until at least the second quarter. 
 
During the first quarter, total working capital, defined as the difference between short-
term assets and short-term liabilities, and the basis on which the attached financial 
statements are prepared, increased by $655,000. 
 
 
CASH AND INVESTMENT SUMMARIES 

  
Overall cash balances decreased by $4.6 million during the quarter, driven 
predominantly by block grant expenses that exceeded funding received from HUD due 
to cash management procedures. As HUD increased the cash that was available to draw 
in the second quarter, $7.9 of additional block grant cash was requested and received in 
April but is not reflected in this report. For a complete report on KCHA’s overall cash 
position at the end of the first quarter, please see page 9. 
 
 
Investment Summaries (in millions) Amount Yield % of Total
Invested in the Local Government Investment Pool $25.1 0.25% 19.7%
Invested by KCHA 53.1 1.07% 41.6%
Cash held by trustees 16.8 0.10% * 13.1%
Cash held in checking and savings accounts 27.0 0.10% * 21.1%
  Invested by KCHA $122.0 0.55% 95.5%

Cash loaned for low income housing  purposes 5.7 4.87% 4.5%
  Loaned by KCHA 5.7 4.87% 4.5%

Total $127.7 0.75% 100.0%

*Estimate  
 
The overall Return on Investment (ROI) on KCHA investments, including loans made 
for low income housing purposes, was 0.75%, up from 0.69% last quarter. The 
Washington State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) average 
interest rate for the quarter was 0.43%, while the projected rate as of May 26th was 
0.44%.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 3 of 8 
 
 
Balances and quarterly activity for MTW and COCC cash reserves are: 
 
MTW Reserve Balances
(in millions of dollars)

MTW Cash, Beginning of Quarter $14.1

Quarterly change:
Block grant HAP payments in excess of quarterly funding from HUD (1.8)
Additional subsidy transferred to Public Housing properties (0.6)
Capital construction projects (0.6)
Unit Upgrades (0.3)
Direct social service expenses (1.4)
Tenmast Software expenses (0.1)
Other net changes (0.9)
MTW Cash, End of Quarter $8.4

Less Reserves:
Restricted Reserve-Green River Collateral (7.8)
Construction Reserve (0.9)
HAP Reserve ($4.8 million is pledged as FHLB collateral) (6.9)
Supportive Housing Reserve (2.2)
Technology Reserve (0.6)
MTW Working Capital Cash, End of Quarter ($10.0)

 
 
 
 
COCC Reserve Balances
(in millions of dollars)
COCC Cash, Beginning of Quarter $34.5

Quarterly change:
Excess cash transferred in from tax credit partnerships and bond properties 0.8
Payment on MKCRF Federal Home Loan Bank loan (0.2)
Other net change (0.5)
COCC Cash, End of Quarter $34.6

Less Reserves:
Liquidity Reserves for King County credit enhancement (9.0)
COCC Working Capital Cash, End of Quarter $25.6

 
 
 
 



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 4 of 8 
 
 
CAPITAL INVESTMENTS (Including tax credit partnerships) 

  
The following schedule shows the budget versus actual costs of both KCHA-owned 
properties and KCHA-managed tax credit partnerships’ capital projects through the 
first quarter.   
 

Actuals Budget Percent of 2016
Thru Thru YTD Annual Annual 

3/31/2016 3/31/2016 Variance Budget Budget
CONSTRUCTION  ACTIVITIES

Managed by Capital  Construction Department
Public Housing $710,939 (1 ) $2,334,504 ($1,623,565) 8.4% $8,486,863
509 Properties 244,158 351,615          (107,457) 13.3% 1,830,183
Other Properties 28,619                 -                 28,619             2.9% 979,317

983,717               2,686,119       (1,702,402)      8.7% 11,296,363      
Managed by Housing Management Department

Unit Upgrade Program 821,278               1,013,327       (192,049)         20.3% 4,053,279       
Other Projects 313,606               (1 ) 621,564          (307,958)         10.3% 3,045,986       

1,134,883            1,634,891       (500,008)        16.0% 7,099,265        
Managed by Asset Management Department

Bond Properties-managed by KCHA staff 258,422               37,500           220,922           8.9% 2,897,000       
Bond Properties-managed by external property mgt 1,047,672            (1 ) 2,054,094      (1,006,422)      12.0% 8,747,397        
Other Properties -                      -                 -                  N/A -                  

1,306,094           2,091,594      (785,500)         11.2% 11,644,397      

Subtotal Construction Activities 3,424,694         6,412,604   (2,987,910)   11.4% 30,040,025  

DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY
Managed by Hope VI Department

Seola Gardens 770                      -                 770                  N/A -                  
Greenbridge 99,104                 (1 ) 263,339          (164,235)         10.0% 995,155           
Salmon Creek/Nia -                      16,050           (16,050)           0.0% 208,200          

99,874                 279,389          (179,515)          8.3% 1,203,355        
Managed by Development Department

Vantage Point 4,017                   88,155            (84,138)           3.1% 129,065           
Spiritwood 1,083,855            (1 ) 2,817,604      (1,733,749)      3.6% 30,164,590     
Notch 36,130                 55,244           (19,114)            11.0% 327,290           

1,124,002            2,961,003      (1,837,001)      3.7% 30,620,945     

Subtotal Development Activity 1,223,876         3,240,392   (2,016,516)   3.8% 31,824,300  

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT $4,648,570 $9,652,996 ($5,004,426) 7.5% $61,864,325

PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS & OTHER ASSETS
Acquisitions 26,530,000         (2)

Software 76,743                 
Other Assets 235,243               

TOTAL PER WORKING CAPITAL REPORT $31,490,556

1) Rate of activity will increase as the year progresses.  Ths has been a pattern in most years as work tends to be done 
during months with better weather.

2) Acquisition of Spiritwood capital assets by the Spiritwood tax credit partnership. 

 
  



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 5 of 8 
 
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 

 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS 
 
The average quarterly HAP payment to landlords for all HCV vouchers was $821.50, 
compared to $820.44 last quarter and $795.22 one year ago.   

 

785

790

795

800

805

810

815

820

825

830

2014 - Q2 2014 - Q3 2014 - Q4 2015 - Q1 2015 - Q2 2015 - Q3 2015 - Q4 2016 - Q1

Two Year History of Average Monthly
HAP Payments (per voucher) (1)

 
 

(1) Average HAP expenses from October 2015 through January 2016 include some extrapolated 
estimates as certain Tenmast data was not available 

 
KCHA’s average HAP cost steadily rose throughout 2015 and into 2016, influenced by 
new payment standards adopted by the Board in December 2014.  With the 
implementation of new multi-tiered payment standards in February 2016 and steadily 
rising market rents, the increase in average HAP costs is expected to continue.  
  
Total Tenant Payment (TTP) is the tenant’s monthly contribution towards rent and 
utilities and is benchmarked at 28.3% of their income.   Average TTP during the quarter 
was $431.72, up from $424.05 the previous quarter, increasing despite the recent 
change in payment standards. 

 

 

400

405

410

415

420

425

430

435

2014 - Q2 2014 - Q3 2014 - Q4 2015 - Q1 2015 - Q2 2015 - Q3 2015 - Q4 2016 - Q1

Two Year History of Average Monthly
Total Tenant Payment (per voucher)



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 6 of 8 
 

 
Based on KCHA’s experience with the December 2014 payment standard increase, it 
will be several more months before the TTP declines as tenants move to the new 
standards only as a result of annual reviews, rent changes, moves, and hardship 
requests. 
 
Data pertaining to the number of families who are paying more than 30%, 40% and 
50% of their income towards rent is not yet available from the leased housing software. 
The issue has been elevated in importance with the software developer and continues to 
be worked on by the Authority. 
 
MTW PROGRAM 

 
In the MOVING TO WORK (MTW) FUND, KCHA combines certain HUD Public Housing 
revenues with Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) Block Grant funding.  Out of these 
aggregated revenues, there are five distinct uses: 
 
1. Transfers to the Section 8 program to pay for Housing Assistance 

Payments to landlords and administrative expenses 
 
Even though KCHA drew all block grant funding available in the first quarter, the 
amount was still below budgeted levels due to HUD cash management procedures.   
 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var
HCV Block Grant Revenue $21,157.6 $25,673.4 ($4,515.9) (17.6%) (1)

Funding of HAP Payments to Landlords (21,041.4) (20,777.5) 263.9 (1.3%)
Funding of Section 8 Administrative Costs (1,955.6) (1,937.3) 18.3 (0.9%)
  Excess of HCV Block Grant Funding over Expenses ($1,839.4) $2,958.7 ($4,798.1) (162.2%)

1) Standard monthly block grant payments from HUD are based on prior years leasing levels.  Additional amounts are 
requested by KCHA as HUD receives specific funding authority. Due to HUD cash management procedural constraints, 
no additional cash was available to draw in the first quarter.

 
 
 

2. Payments to Public Housing sites to subsidize the difference between 
operating costs and tenant revenue   

 
Through the first quarter, the transfer of MTW revenue (consisting of certain Public 
Housing revenues and block-granted Housing Choice Voucher subsidy) from MTW 
to Public Housing has been on target. 

 

 
 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var
Public Housing Subsidy (outside managed tax credits) $93.5 $92.9 $0.6 0.7%
Additional Transfers to PH AMPs Based on Need (545.2) (545.2) (0.0) 0.0%
  Net Flow of Cash(from)/to MTW from/(to) PH ($451.7) ($452.4) $0.6 (0.1%)



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 7 of 8 
 
3. Expenditures for homeless and resident service programs 

 
MTW dollars support nearly all resident service programs and various initiatives 
designed to alleviate and prevent homelessness: 

 

 
4. Other uses of MTW funds 

 
MTW working capital is used for a variety of other purposes. Year-to-date 
expenditures include: 
 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var
Construction Activity & Management Fees $963.21 $3,208.59 ($2,245.4) (233.1%) (1)

Misc. Other Uses 63.6 71.0 (7.4) (11.7%)
$1,026.8 $3,279.6 ($2,252.8) (219.4%)

1) Construction activity is expected to catch up to budget as the year progresses. 

 
 

5. Costs to administer the MTW program 
 

Administrative costs are primarily salaries and benefits of those who manage or 
analyze MTW-funded programs, with year-to-date expenses of $132,000 or 
0.62% of program gross revenues. Expenses are below the budget of $241,500 
due to timing issues. 
 

AGENCY OVERHEAD 
 
The Central Office Cost Center (COCC) aggregates overhead costs for the Authority. 
The COCC is supported by fees charged to both Federal and non-Federal programs and 
housing properties, and by transfers of excess cash from non-Federal housing 
programs.  KCHA continues to administer its programs in a fiscally-prudent manner 
and within HUD guidelines. The chart below reflects a summary of COCC activity, 
excluding Regional Maintenance crews, as Regional Maintenance activity is accounted 
for in a separate fund and is not considered part of KCHA’s general overhead. 
 
 

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var
Homeless Initiatives $150.0 $651.6 ($501.6) (77.0%) (1)
Resident Services 1,141.7 1,293.0 ($151.3) (11.7%)
Use of MTW Funds for Special Programs $1,291.7 $1,944.6 ($652.9) (33.6%)

1) Variance is due to errors in Highline School District Rapid Rehousing Program invoices resulting in payments being 
delayed. Slow billing by partner agencies such as PACT and Housing First also contributed to the variance. The Authority 
has seen an increase in billing during the 2nd quarter.  



First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 
June 20, 2016 Special Board Meeting 
Page 8 of 8 
 

 
 

(In thousands of dollars)
YTD YTD

Revenues Actual Budget Variance %Var
Management fees $1,892.0 $2,065.0 ($173.0) (9.1%)
Cash transferred-in from local properties 839.9 875.0 (35.1)             (4.2%)
Investment income 347.7 356.8 (9.0) (2.6%)
Other income 338.4 252.5 85.9 25.4%

$3,418.1 $3,549.2 ($131.2) (3.8%)
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits $2,377.0 $2,424.0 ($47.0) (2.0%)
Administrative Expenses 475.2 793.1 (317.8) (66.9%) (1)
Occupancy Expenses 50.2 49.3 0.9 1.7%
Other Expenses 143.3 154.3 (11.0) (7.7%)

$3,045.7 $3,420.7 ($375.0) (12.3%)

Net Change in Available COCC Resources $372.4 $128.5 $243.8

1) Administrative contracts and professional services have been less than anticipated in the budget but are expected to 
increase as the year progresses



Summary Reports

Cash Report 9

Statements of Financial Position 10

Working Capital Summary, by Fund Group 11

 Budget vs. Actual Reports

   Combined 12

   Public Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 13

   Public Housing Properties, Other Ownership 14

   Other Federally-supported Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 15

   Other Federally-supported Housing Properties, Other Ownership 16

   Section 8 Program 17

   MTW Program 18

   Non-federal Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 19

   Non-federal Housing Properties, Other Ownership 20

   Tax Credit Partnership General Partner Activity 21

   Development 22

   Other Funds 23

   Central Office Cost Center 24

REPORTS TABLE OF CONTENTS

8

jessicao
Rectangle

jessicao
Rectangle



King County Housing Authority

Consolidated Cash Report

As of 3/31/2016

Oper Cash & Outside Other Cash Total Total Cash of

State Pool Investments Accounts Cash Cash Other Entities

3/31/2016 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 3/31/2016 12/31/2015 3/31/2016

Cash-Unrestricted

COCC $8,932,545 $16,640,098 $50 $25,572,692 $25,473,754 $0

Other Funds 2,100,673 2,501,751 13,864,801 18,467,225 17,910,388 4,866,459

  Total Cash-Unrestricted 11,033,218 19,141,848 13,864,851 44,039,917 43,384,142 4,866,459

Cash for Use Within Specific Programs

MTW (13,127,862) 3,111,068 0 (10,016,794) (4,960,166) 0

Public Housing 4,828,970 0 0 4,828,970 5,033,432 392,637

Section 8 (7,449,309) 0 7,174,295 (275,014) (166,885) 0

Other Funds 2,793,093 1,000,000 0 3,793,093 3,576,881 0

  Total Cash for Use Within Specific Programs (12,955,108) 4,111,068 7,174,295 (1,669,745) 3,483,262 392,637

Cash Set-aside to Pay Short-term Debt (P & I Reserves)

Other Funds 2,247,758 239,763 1,278,589 3,766,110 3,366,658 0

  Total Cash Set-aside to Pay Short-term Debt 2,247,758 239,763 1,278,589 3,766,110 3,366,658 0

Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes

MTW 3,720,195 2,398,855 0 6,119,050 6,745,385 0

Section 8 36,346 0 0 36,346 0 0

COCC 2,027,835 7,006,732 0 9,034,567 9,039,844 0

Other Funds 15,942,313 15,297,990 3,200,000 34,440,303 34,238,699 1,798,835

  Total Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes 21,726,689 24,703,577 3,200,000 49,630,266 50,023,928 1,798,835

Cash Restricted by Outside Entities

MTW 62,106 4,501,145 7,773,229 12,336,480 12,324,973 0

Public Housing 197,356 0 0 197,356 197,581 9,375

Section 8 782,041 0 0 782,041 787,151 0

COCC 0 0 6,801 6,801 6,800 0

Other Funds 2,018,180 443,871 10,417,606 12,879,657 12,978,646 2,905,845

  Total Cash Restricted by Outside Entities 3,059,683 4,945,016 18,197,636 26,202,335 26,295,151 2,915,220

TOTAL CASH BALANCES $25,112,241 $53,141,272 $43,715,371 $121,968,883 $126,553,141 $9,973,151

Detail of Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes

Rehab Reserves $927,874 $1,210,000

Cash at Former PH Sites-Set Aside for Future Use 6,488,000 6,488,000

Project Reserves 3,200,000 3,200,000

Exit Tax Designation-Reserves 6,052,827 6,052,827

HAP Reserves* 2,398,855 2,398,855

Program Income from Hope VI Loans 743,666 743,666

Program Income from Hope VI Lot Sales 5,250,502 5,250,502

Not currently used 51,183 0

Replacement Reserves 12,654,126 12,503,704

Technology Reserves 600,219 678,697

Liquidity Reserves 9,006,732 9,006,732

Supportive Housing Reserves 2,192,102 2,457,833

HASP 36,346 33,112

State Gas Tax Rebate 27,835 0

  Total Cash-Dedicated for Specific Purposes $49,630,266 $50,023,928

Detail of Restricted Cash

Excess Cash Reserves-Overlake $2,470,923 2,232,191

Endowment Reserves 196,802 307,621

Replacement Reserves 7,086,071 6,908,323

Operations Reserves 63,943 359,149

Bond Reserves-1 Yr Payment 632,146 639,173

Residual Receipt Reserves 564,899 564,899

FSS-Reserves 844,147 837,750

Collateral Reserves 7,773,229 7,773,229

HAP Reserves Used as Collateral* 4,501,145 4,501,145

HASP 0 0

Security Deposits & Escrow Accounts 2,069,031 2,171,671

  Total Restricted Cash $26,202,335 $26,295,151

KCHA-Owned Cash

9



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Statements of Financial Position

(In $1,000's; excludes non-KCHA-managed 

component units)

For the Period Ended March 31, 2016

KCHA Outside Tax Credit Memo:

ASSETS KCHA Outside KCHA Outside Section 8 MTW Owned Owned Gen Prtnr Develop KCHA

Working Capital Assets Owned Owned Owned Owned Program Program Housing Housing Activity Activity Other COCC COMBINED
Cash-Unrestricted $56.3 $486.5 $5,588.4 $4,349.0 $.0 $.0 $10,651.6 $1,269.6 $(291.5) $229.0 $824.1 $25,604.9 $48,768.0

Cash-Restricted Within Program 4,970.7 390.7 .0 .0 (274.1) (10,016.8) (2) .0 .0 .0 2,916.6 678.5 .0 (1,334.4)

Cash-Restricted for WC Purposes .0 .0 .0 3,141.3 .0 .0 580.6 .0 44.2 .0 .0 .0 3,766.1

Accounts Receivables 151.8 5,135.0 70.4 2,991.2 783.1 15,937.9 167.5 734.6 1,022.6 106.9 682.6 1,909.1 29,692.6

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 97.4 68.2 48.1 95.0 38.6 1.1 313.6 13.6 10.1 .6 3.2 91.0 780.5

Total Working Capital Assets 5,276.2 6,080.3 5,706.9 10,576.6 547.5 5,922.3 11,713.3 2,017.8 785.4 3,253.2 2,188.3 27,605.0 81,672.9

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable (79.0) (231.4) (240.7) (826.3) (437.7) (15.2) (577.7) (89.9) (28.0) (473.6) (243.9) (37.6) (3,281.0)

Payroll Liabilities (205.0) (116.4) (54.1) (166.9) (480.7) (272.1) (31.4) (29.7) .0 (9.9) (585.3) (1,322.0) (3,273.6)

Accrued Liabilities (12.7) (184.6) (28.2) (1,470.5) (23.7) (622.0) (342.8) (296.3) (56.9) (452.1) (129.2) .0 (3,619.1)

Deferrals (21.3) (56.7) (99.5) .0 .0 .0 (87.3) .0 (43.8) (1,600.0) (764.6) .0 (2,673.2)

Current Portion of Long-term debt (180.3) (3,206.0) (279.8) (4,767.3) (1) .0 .0 (8,894.4) (3) (73.1) (250.0) (18,428.5) (5) .0 (900.0) (36,979.4)

Total Offsetting Liabilities (498.4) (3,795.1) (702.4) (7,231.0) (942.2) (909.3) (9,933.6) (489.0) (378.7) (20,964.1) (1,723.0) (2,259.6) (49,826.3)

Working Capital 4,777.8 2,285.2 5,004.5 3,345.6 (394.7) 5,013.0 1,779.7 1,528.8 406.7 (17,710.9) (5) 465.4 25,345.4 31,846.6

Other Assets

Cash-Designated .0 3,300.6 2,819.6 11,442.1 36.3 5,834.1 12,619.5 .0 .0 6,045.4 .0 9,034.6 51,132.1

Cash-Restricted 247.5 1,329.5 1,219.2 702.4 782.0 12,621.5 8,850.9 705.4 2,470.9 378.0 .0 6.8 29,314.2

Receivables .0 122,007.8 .0 73,972.3 .0 15,545.1 536.9 22,734.3 70,782.7 363.0 209.6 21,031.9 327,183.5

Capital Assets 94,343.1 85,516.4 47,639.0 164,907.3 .0 .0 177,133.0 11,439.2 (.0) 29,778.8 .0 14,149.2 624,905.9

Work-in-Process 4,139.0 234.5 1,001.5 1,374.0 1.5 1,695.0 565.9 .0 26.9 44,237.6 6.9 .0 53,282.8

Suspense .0 .0 .1 (.5) (112.2) .0 20.5 (39.8) .0 .0 .0 24.5 (107.4)

Other Assets .0 2,373.1 .0 861.2 .0 .0 (2,386.3) (4) 100.0 36.5 99.6 .0 .0 1,084.1

Total Other Assets 98,729.6 214,761.9 52,679.3 253,258.8 707.7 35,695.6 197,340.4 34,939.1 73,317.0 80,902.3 216.6 44,246.9 1,086,795.2

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) $103,507.4 $217,047.1 $57,683.9 $256,604.4 $313.0 $40,708.6 $199,120.1 $36,467.8 $73,723.7 $63,191.5 $682.0 $69,592.4 $1,118,641.7

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash $184.6 $73.7 $142.7 $100.5 $782.0 $58.9 $1,699.4 $36.4 $.0 $40.0 $.0 $6.8 $3,125.1

Debt 188.9 82,385.9 12,289.3 123,748.4 .0 .0 183,184.9 15,153.9 38,721.4 34,943.6 .0 14,837.9 505,454.2

Other Liabilities 20.7 8,431.9 1,091.2 2,051.5 .0 .0 536.9 2,148.6 321.5 12,136.7 .0 .0 26,738.9

394.1 90,891.5 13,523.2 125,900.5 782.0 58.9 185,421.2 17,338.9 39,042.9 47,120.3 .0 14,844.7 535,318.2

Equity

Equity 103,113.3 126,155.6 44,160.7 130,703.9 (469.0) 40,649.6 13,665.5 19,129.0 34,714.3 16,071.2 682.0 54,747.7 583,323.5

103,113.3 126,155.6 44,160.7 130,703.9 (469.0) 40,649.6 13,665.5 19,129.0 34,714.3 16,071.2 682.0 54,747.7 583,323.5

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) $103,507.4 $217,047.1 $57,683.9 $256,604.4 $313.0 $40,708.6 $199,086.7 $36,467.8 $73,757.2 $63,191.5 $682.0 $69,592.4 $1,118,641.7

FEDERALLY-SUPPORTED PROGRAMS (managed by KCHA) LOCAL PROGRAMS
Public Housing Other Housing Other Programs

1) $2.4m Birch Creek bonds; $865k Birch Creek Lease; $863k Green River Homes II bonds. Expected sources of repayments include CF P, site operations and investor equity currently held in reserve. Also includes the current portion of the loan due to KCHA from  MKCRF.  
2) Primarily due to $13.7m portion of the Vantage Point Bridge Loan reclassified to MTW from the COCC.  
3) Current portion of bond payments; source of funding will be P & I reserves  
4) Fair market value of derivatives is a negative $2.4m-required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  This is not a  cash transaction. 
5) $18.4m Vantage Point Bridge loan which will be repaid with tax credit equity contributions expected in 2016.  

 

10



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

Working Capital Statements

(In $1,000's; excludes non-KCHA-managed component units)

For the Period Ended March 31, 2016

KCHA Outside Tax Credit Memo:

KCHA Outside KCHA Outside Section 8 MTW Owned Owned Gen Prtnr Develop KCHA

Revenues Owned Owned Owned Owned Program Program Housing Housing Activity Activity Other COCC COMBINED
Tenant Revenue $1,249.0 $514.5 $1,504.6 $3,246.9 $24.4 $.0 $12,013.5 $367.1 $1.6 $1.4 $.0 $.0 $18,923.1

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 1,037.4 1,574.3 .0 .0 .0 93.5 .0 .0 .0 .0 95.3 .0 2,800.4

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD .0 .0 92.7 .0 25,666.1 (1,839.4) (2) .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 23,919.3

Other Operating Revenue 18.8 23.5 167.3 396.1 7,818.2 2.7 40.3 22.7 1,092.4 27.0 815.7 3,008.2 13,433.2

Non-operating Revenue 151.2 1,015.1 15.0 980.2 .0 86.4 67.3 198.8 24,392.3 (5) 52.9 .0 394.9 27,354.1

Total Revenues 2,456.4 3,127.4 1,779.7 4,623.2 33,508.7 (1,656.8) 12,121.2 588.6 25,486.3 81.3 910.9 3,403.1 86,430.2

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 462.3 208.9 150.7 357.1 1,451.1 367.8 979.9 70.3 54.7 133.8 236.3 2,629.3 7,102.2

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 883.4 472.9 347.7 719.9 65.8 .0 2,618.6 119.8 .0 .1 2.6 418.2 5,649.1

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits .0 .0 .0 .0 28.1 459.1 .0 .0 .0 10.6 13.2 .0 511.0

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 23.6 1,118.0 13.9 .3 31,074.8 551.9 28.7 19.0 .0 15.2 574.4 .0 33,419.9

Administrative Support Expenses 480.9 256.6 156.1 320.0 912.7 52.3 1,129.7 107.9 102.8 6.4 14.1 529.6 4,069.1

Non-operating Expenses 27.1 666.5 78.5 1,305.7 .0 .0 1,959.9 152.9 102.8 136.7 .0 141.1 4,571.1

Total Expenses 1,877.4 2,722.8 746.9 2,703.0 33,532.6 1,431.1 6,716.8 469.9 260.3 302.8 840.6 3,718.3 55,322.3

   Net Income 579.0 404.6 1,032.8 1,920.2 (23.9) (3,087.8) 5,404.4 118.7 25,226.0 (221.5) 70.4 (315.1) 31,107.8

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (2.8) (50.9) (37.1) (59.7) (36.3) .0 (330.0) (16.5) (238.7) (142.0) .0 (9.8) (924.1)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 3.2 .0 .6 .0 5.1 614.8 425.1 .0 19.8 110.9 .0 15.1 1,194.6

(Increase) in LT Receivables .0 (710.9) .0 (84.7) .0 .0 .0 (108.9) (37,995.5) (6) (.2) .0 (10.3) (38,910.6)

Decrease in LT Receivables .0 100.0 .0 .0 .0 18.7 .0 .0 125.0 .0 .0 172.8 416.5

Acquisition of Capital Assets (709.7) (1.5) (26.5) (228.8) .0 (90.8) .0 .0 .0 (27,759.7) (2.4) (211.2) (29,030.7)

Maintenance Projects (352.3) (66.8) (349.8) (358.9) .0 .0 (1,205.5) (.1) (122.5) .0 .0 (4.1) (2,459.9)

Acquisition of Capital Assets (1,062.0) (68.3) (376.3) (587.6) .0 (90.8) (1,205.5) (.1) (122.5) (27,759.7) (9) (2.4) (215.3) (31,490.5)

Disposition of Capital Assets .0 .0 2,944.7 (1) .0 .0 .0 1,528.0 .0 9,955.4 (7) .0 .0 .0 14,428.1

Change in Suspense .0 .6 (.1) .5 112.2 .0 (20.5) 39.8 .0 .0 .0 31.4 163.9

Change in Other Assets .0 27.4 .0 .0 .0 .0 (.2) (.0) .0 .0 .0 .0 27.3

Change in Deferrals (3.7) (.2) (.8) (34.9) (5.1) 9.5 (49.0) (.1) (19.8) .0 .0 .0 (104.1)

Increase in LT Debt .0 .0 .0 .2 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 27,656.8 (9) .0 .0 27,657.0

(Decrease) in LT Debt (30.8) (101.0) (68.7) (134.4) .0 .0 (2,735.4) (4) .0 (175.0) .0 .0 (225.0) (3,470.4)

Change in Other Liabilities (5.2) 361.4 (19.2) 84.7 .0 .0 .0 113.0 5.2 .0 .0 .0 539.9

Other Non-Working Capital Inc/Exp .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 .0 (.0) .0 .0 34.9 (15.3) .0 19.6

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (1,101.5) (441.9) 2,443.1 (816.0) 75.9 552.2 (2,387.5) 27.3 (28,446.2) (99.4) (17.7) (241.0) (30,452.8)

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 963.2 545.2 69.5 115.0 .0 .0 34.5 .0 2,959.4 (1) 51.2 237.4 839.9 5,815.3

Transfers Out to Other Funds .0 .0 (3,010.6) (1) (115.0) .0 (1,562.2) (839.9) .0 (2) .0 .0 (233.9) (53.7) (5,815.3)

Net Transfer In/(Out) 963.2 545.2 (2,941.1) .0 .0 (1,562.2) (805.4) .0 2,959.4 51.2 3.5 786.2 -                      

Net Change in Working Capital 440.7 507.9 534.8 1,104.3 52.0 (4,097.8) (3) 2,211.5 146.0 (260.8) (8) (269.7) (10) 56.1 230.0 655.0

Working Capital, 12/31/2013 4,337.2 1,777.3 4,469.7 2,241.3 (446.7) 9,110.8 (465.2) 1,382.8 700.9 (17,441.0) 409.2 25,115.4 31,191.7

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $4,777.8 $2,285.2 $5,004.5 $3,345.6 $(394.7) $5,013.0 $1,746.3 $1,528.8 $440.1 $(17,710.8) $465.4 $25,345.4 $31,846.7

FEDERALLY-SUPPORTED PROGRAMS (managed by KCHA) LOCAL PROGRAMS
Public Housing Other Housing Other Programs

1) Spiritwood assets were transferred to the general partner fund for lease to the  Spiritwood tax credit partnership.  
2) Standard monthly block grant payments from HUD are based on prior years leasing levels.  In January, February & March, block grant revenue dispersed from the MTW program exceeded the amount received.  Additional HUD Subsidy will be requested in the seco nd  quarter. 
3) Due to Section 8 subsidy deficit, transfers out of funds for unit upgrades, operating subsidy, and capital construction as we ll as draws on rehabilitation and supportive housing reserves.  Additional HUD subsidy will be requested in the second quarter.  
4) Primarily due to payoff of Charter House line of credit and 2013 pool principal payments.  
5) Gain on sale of assets to Spiritwood tax credit partnership. 
6) New leases related to Corinthian ($10.2m) and Spiritwood ($26.5m) tax credit partnerships.   
7) Disposition of Corinthian assets as part of sale to tax credit partnership.  
8) Primarily due to new long-term receivable of Corinthian and Spiritwood subordinate loans as well as payments on the Corinthian l ine of credit and Overlake bond.  
9) Acquisition of Spiritwood assets  by the Spiritwood tax credit partnership development fund through a $26.5m capital lease.  
10) Due to interest expense payments as well as draws on the Seola Gardens and Greenbridge endowments.  

11



KCHA Combined

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $18,923,102 $18,564,442 $358,660 1.9% $18,923,102 $18,564,442 $358,660 1.9% $74,681,873 $55,758,771 25.3%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 2,800,398 2,650,966 149,432 5.6% 2,800,398 2,650,966 149,432 5.6% 10,603,838 7,803,440 26.4%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 23,919,348 28,524,780 (4,605,432) (16.1%) 23,919,348 28,524,780 (4,605,432) (16.1%) 114,691,622 90,772,274 20.9% (1)

Other Operating Revenue 13,433,183 11,845,513 1,587,670 13.4% 13,433,183 11,845,513 1,587,670 13.4% 58,413,458 44,980,275 23.0% (2)

Non-operating Revenue 27,354,133 5,832,904 21,521,229 369.0% 27,354,133 5,832,904 21,521,229 369.0% 15,152,538 (12,201,595) 180.5% (3)

Total Revenues 86,430,164 67,418,605 19,011,559 28.2% 86,430,164 67,418,605 19,011,559 28.2% 273,543,329 187,113,165 31.6%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 7,102,179 7,382,221 (280,042) (3.8%) 7,102,179 7,382,221 (280,042) (3.8%) 30,926,142 23,823,963 23.0%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 5,649,094 6,290,035 (640,941) (10.2%) 5,649,094 6,290,035 (640,941) (10.2%) 26,600,243 20,951,149 21.2% (4)

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 511,011 531,755 (20,744) (3.9%) 511,011 531,755 (20,744) (3.9%) 2,304,260 1,793,249 22.2%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 33,419,853 33,426,610 (6,757) (0.0%) 33,419,853 33,426,610 (6,757) (0.0%) 138,192,415 104,772,562 24.2%

Administrative Support Expenses 4,069,101 4,746,082 (676,981) (14.3%) 4,069,101 4,746,082 (676,981) (14.3%) 18,459,566 14,390,465 22.0% (4)

Non-operating Expenses 4,571,098 4,271,944 299,154 7.0% 4,571,098 4,271,944 299,154 7.0% 18,931,835 14,360,737 24.1%

Total Expenses 55,322,336 56,648,647 (1,326,311) (2.3%) 55,322,336 56,648,647 (1,326,311) (2.3%) 235,414,461 180,092,125 23.5%

   Net Income 31,107,828 10,769,958 20,337,870 188.8% 31,107,828 10,769,958 20,337,870 188.8% 38,128,868 7,021,040 81.6%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (924,077) (2,708,112) 1,784,035 (65.9%) (924,077) (2,708,112) 1,784,035 (65.9%) (4,462,869) (3,538,792) 20.7% (5)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 1,194,575 2,537,881 (1,343,306) (52.9%) 1,194,575 2,537,881 (1,343,306) (52.9%) 9,396,962 8,202,387 12.7% (6)

(Increase) in LT Receivables (38,910,602) (1,174,592) (37,736,010) 3212.7% (38,910,602) (1,174,592) (37,736,010) 3212.7% (12,006,484) 26,904,118 324.1% (3)

Decrease in LT Receivables 416,519 431,692 (15,173) (3.5%) 416,519 431,692 (15,173) (3.5%) 4,793,467 4,376,948 8.7%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (31,490,556) (13,296,622) (18,193,934) 136.8% (31,490,556) (13,296,622) (18,193,934) 136.8% (75,693,037) (44,202,481) 41.6% (3)

Disposition of Capital Assets 14,428,123 0 14,428,123 n/m 14,428,123 0 14,428,123 n/m 2,020,000 (12,408,123) 714.3% (3)

Change in Suspense 163,920 0 163,920 n/m 163,920 0 163,920 n/m 0 (163,920) n/m

Change in Other Assets 27,267 (500,000) 527,267 n/m 27,267 (500,000) 527,267 n/m (2,000,000) (2,027,267) n/m (7)

Change in Other Deferrals (104,056) 0 (104,056) n/m (104,056) 0 (104,056) n/m 0 104,056 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 27,656,951 3,250,181 24,406,770 750.9% 27,656,951 3,250,181 24,406,770 750.9% 45,228,782 17,571,831 61.1% (3)

(Decrease) in LT Debt (3,470,392) (2,049,357) (1,421,035) 69.3% (3,470,392) (2,049,357) (1,421,035) 69.3% (29,051,291) (25,580,899) 11.9% (8)

Change in Other Liabilities 539,936 768,488 (228,552) (29.7%) 539,936 768,488 (228,552) (29.7%) 1,433,951 894,015 37.7% (9)

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 19,593 0 19,593 n/m 19,593 0 19,593 n/m 15,279,104 15,259,511 0.1%

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (30,452,800) (12,740,441) (17,712,359) 139.0% (30,452,800) (12,740,441) (17,712,359) 139.0% (45,061,415) (14,608,615) 67.6%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 5,815,320 5,428,356 386,964 7.1% 5,815,320 5,428,356 386,964 7.1% 26,479,485 20,664,165 22.0%

Transfers Out to Other Funds (5,815,320) (5,428,356) (386,964) 7.1% (5,815,320) (5,428,356) (386,964) 7.1% (26,479,485) (20,664,165) 22.0%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Net Change in Working Capital $655,028 ($1,970,483) $2,625,511 n/m $655,028 ($1,970,483) $2,625,511 n/m ($6,932,547) ($7,587,575) n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 31,191,666 31,191,666

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $31,846,695 $31,846,695

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) In January, February & March, block grant revenue dispersed from the MTW program exceeded the amount received.  Additional HUD Subsidy will be requested in the second quarter. 
2) Primarily unbudgeted developer fee income from Spiritwood and Corinthian partnerships. Also, Section 8 portability revenue increased due to a higher than projected number of incoming ports. 
3) Due to the timing of the Spiritwood and Corinthian tax credit partnership transactions, the gain on sale of the assets, disposition of the assets and booking of related debt and receivables were not included in the budget. This includes a $23.6m gain on the sale of the 

Spiritwood assets, $37.9m of leases and subordinate loans between KCHA and the partnerships, and the addition of $26.5m of assets to the Spiritwood partnership development fund.  
4) Various categories are under target but are expected to  catch up as the year progresses.    
5) A deposit to the excess cash reserve from the 2015 Birch Creek net cash flow distribution was budgeted in the first quarter but occurred in the second quarter. 
6) Budgeted 1st quarter draws from replacement reserve funds are expected to made in the 4th quarter when the related projects are completed. Also, the draw from restricted loan proceeds held by MKCRF to reimburse KCHA for construction costs at MKCRF 

properties budgeted in the 1st quarter occurred in the 2nd quarter.  
7) $500k per quarter was budgeted for investment in  the Regional Equitable Development Initiative fund to support future affordable housing projects.  However, it is unknown when the first investment will actually be made. 
8) Unbudgeted pay-off of the Charter House line of credit related to the sale of the property.  
9) The budgeted draw from the Greenbridge internal loan is expected to be made in the second quarter. 

12



Public Housing (KCHA)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $1,248,980 $1,185,567 $63,413 5.3% $1,248,980 $1,185,567 $63,413 5.3% $4,742,215 $3,493,235 26.3%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 1,037,355 1,038,778 (1,423) (0.1%) 1,037,355 1,038,778 (1,423) (0.1%) 4,155,095 3,117,740 25.0%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 18,844 6,327 12,517 197.8% 18,844 6,327 12,517 197.8% 39,857 21,013 47.3% (1)

Non-operating Revenue 151,200 1,847 149,353 8086.2% 151,200 1,847 149,353 8086.2% 7,341 (143,859) 2059.7% (2)

Total Revenues 2,456,378 2,232,519 223,859 10.0% 2,456,378 2,232,519 223,859 10.0% 8,944,508 6,488,130 27.5%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 462,335 493,534 (31,199) (6.3%) 462,335 493,534 (31,199) (6.3%) 2,091,139 1,628,804 22.1%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 883,438 978,598 (95,160) (9.7%) 883,438 978,598 (95,160) (9.7%) 4,424,177 3,540,739 20.0%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 23,635 29,392 (5,757) (19.6%) 23,635 29,392 (5,757) (19.6%) 117,546 93,911 20.1%

Administrative Support Expenses 480,935 686,442 (205,507) (29.9%) 480,935 686,442 (205,507) (29.9%) 3,027,343 2,546,408 15.9% (3)

Non-operating Expenses 27,068 3,590 23,478 654.0% 27,068 3,590 23,478 654.0% 14,346 (12,722) 188.7%

Total Expenses 1,877,412 2,191,556 (314,144) (14.3%) 1,877,412 2,191,556 (314,144) (14.3%) 9,674,551 7,797,139 19.4%

   Net Income 578,966 40,963 538,003 1313.4% 578,966 40,963 538,003 1313.4% (730,043) (1,309,009) n/m

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (2,841) (2,790) (51) 1.8% (2,841) (2,790) (51) 1.8% (11,160) (8,319) 25.5%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 3,164 0 3,164 n/m 3,164 0 3,164 n/m 0 (3,164) n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (1,062,008) (3,001,384) 1,939,376 (64.6%) (1,062,008) (3,001,384) 1,939,376 (64.6%) (11,208,456) (10,146,448) 9.5% (4)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals (3,741) 0 (3,741) n/m (3,741) 0 (3,741) n/m 0 3,741 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (30,847) (48,740) 17,893 (36.7%) (30,847) (48,740) 17,893 (36.7%) (194,957) (164,110) 15.8%

Change in Other Liabilities (5,246) (5,535) 289 (5.2%) (5,246) (5,535) 289 (5.2%) (22,140) (16,894) 23.7%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (1,101,518) (3,058,449) 1,956,931 (64.0%) (1,101,518) (3,058,449) 1,956,931 (64.0%) (11,436,713) (10,335,195) 9.6%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 963,215 3,213,920 (2,250,705) (70.0%) 963,215 3,213,920 (2,250,705) (70.0%) 12,166,756 11,203,541 7.9% (5)

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Net Transfer In/(Out) 963,215 3,213,920 (2,250,705) (70.0%) 963,215 3,213,920 (2,250,705) (70.0%) 12,166,756 11,203,541 7.9%

Net Change in Working Capital $440,663 $196,434 $244,229 124.3% $440,663 $196,434 $244,229 124.3% $0 ($440,663) n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 4,337,177 4,337,177

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $4,777,839 $4,777,839

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Due to unbudgeted cell tower lease income. 
2) The CFP grant draw was higher than anticipated in the budget as the actual billing for the Valli Kee gas line project exceeded target. 
3) Management fee expense for MTW-funded projects is under budget as some related project expenses have not yet been incurred.  Project activity will increase throughout the year. 
4) The Forest Glen unit upgrades budgeted for the 1st quarter didn't start until April. Construction expenditures will increase throughout the year as more projects begin. 
5) Transfers of MTW funds for unit upgrades and other capital projects was less than anticipated in the budget, but will increase as the year progresses.  

13



Public Housing (Other)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $514,537 $481,910 $32,627 6.8% $514,537 $481,910 $32,627 6.8% $1,927,606 $1,413,069 26.7%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 1,574,273 1,423,056 151,217 10.6% 1,574,273 1,423,056 151,217 10.6% 5,692,215 4,117,942 27.7%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 23,510 1,117 22,393 2004.7% 23,510 1,117 22,393 2004.7% 93,494 69,984 25.1% (1)

Non-operating Revenue 1,015,127 1,014,426 701 0.1% 1,015,127 1,014,426 701 0.1% 4,171,547 3,156,420 24.3%

Total Revenues 3,127,447 2,920,509 206,938 7.1% 3,127,447 2,920,509 206,938 7.1% 11,884,862 8,757,415 26.3%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 208,899 255,670 (46,771) (18.3%) 208,899 255,670 (46,771) (18.3%) 1,086,201 877,302 19.2%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 472,910 497,617 (24,707) (5.0%) 472,910 497,617 (24,707) (5.0%) 2,177,846 1,704,936 21.7%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 1,117,969 997,119 120,850 12.1% 1,117,969 997,119 120,850 12.1% 3,995,116 2,877,147 28.0% (2)

Administrative Support Expenses 256,565 248,725 7,840 3.2% 256,565 248,725 7,840 3.2% 936,244 679,679 27.4%

Non-operating Expenses 666,459 676,885 (10,426) (1.5%) 666,459 676,885 (10,426) (1.5%) 2,666,117 1,999,658 25.0%

Total Expenses 2,722,801 2,676,016 46,785 1.7% 2,722,801 2,676,016 46,785 1.7% 10,861,524 8,138,723 25.1%

   Net Income 404,645 244,493 160,152 65.5% 404,645 244,493 160,152 65.5% 1,023,338 618,693 39.5%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (50,941) (50,946) 5 (0.0%) (50,941) (50,946) 5 (0.0%) (203,784) (152,843) 25.0%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables (710,899) (710,094) (805) 0.1% (710,899) (710,094) (805) 0.1% (2,840,361) (2,129,462) 25.0%

Decrease in LT Receivables 100,000 100,000 0 0.0% 100,000 100,000 0 0.0% 398,391 298,391 25.1%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (68,271) (500,790) 432,519 (86.4%) (68,271) (500,790) 432,519 (86.4%) (2,090,706) (2,022,435) 3.3% (3)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 574 0 574 n/m 574 0 574 n/m 0 (574) n/m

Change in Other Assets 27,447 0 27,447 n/m 27,447 0 27,447 n/m 0 (27,447) n/m

Change in Deferrals (229) 0 (229) n/m (229) 0 (229) n/m 0 229 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (101,020) (101,611) 591 (0.6%) (101,020) (101,611) 591 (0.6%) (221,444) (120,424) 45.6%

Change in Other Liabilities 361,393 319,304 42,089 13.2% 361,393 319,304 42,089 13.2% 1,277,219 915,826 28.3%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 15,279,104 15,279,104 0.0% (4)

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (441,947) (944,137) 502,190 (53.2%) (441,947) (944,137) 502,190 (53.2%) 11,598,419 12,040,366 n/m

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 545,226 561,227 (16,001) (2.9%) 545,226 561,227 (16,001) (2.9%) 2,389,093 1,843,867 22.8%

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (1,295,000) (1,295,000) 0.0%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 545,226 561,227 (16,001) (2.9%) 545,226 561,227 (16,001) (2.9%) 1,094,093 548,867 49.8%

Net Change in Working Capital $507,924 ($138,417) $646,341 n/m $507,924 ($138,417) $646,341 n/m $13,715,850 $13,207,926 3.7%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 1,777,257 1,777,257

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $2,285,181 $2,285,181

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) The Riverton Terrace street right-of way easement was purchased by the City of Tukwila for $23k. Unbudgeted. 
2) The Vantage Point general partner fund sent a one-time additional subsidy of $150k to the tax credit partnership to fund payment for some development costs.  
3) The budgeted Nia tenant improvements did not occur as related space was not yet leased to a tenant.  
4) Budget of $15.2m represents the Vantage Point investor equity ($14.4m) and developer fee payments ($800k) budgeted for the 3rd and 4 th quarters, respectively.  

14



Other Federally-supported (KCHA)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $1,504,636 $1,334,252 $170,384 12.8% $1,504,636 $1,334,252 $170,384 12.8% $5,335,506 $3,830,870 28.2% (1)

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 92,654 102,785 (10,131) (9.9%) 92,654 102,785 (10,131) (9.9%) 411,138 318,484 22.5%

Other Operating Revenue 167,330 100,580 66,750 66.4% 167,330 100,580 66,750 66.4% 407,037 239,707 41.1% (2)

Non-operating Revenue 15,042 8,645 6,397 74.0% 15,042 8,645 6,397 74.0% 34,622 19,580 43.4%

Total Revenues 1,779,661 1,546,262 233,399 15.1% 1,779,661 1,546,262 233,399 15.1% 6,188,303 4,408,642 28.8%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 150,720 166,850 (16,130) (9.7%) 150,720 166,850 (16,130) (9.7%) 708,500 557,780 21.3%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 347,668 422,904 (75,236) (17.8%) 347,668 422,904 (75,236) (17.8%) 1,722,229 1,374,561 20.2%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 13,878 8,996 4,882 54.3% 13,878 8,996 4,882 54.3% 52,800 38,922 26.3%

Administrative Support Expenses 156,070 126,173 29,897 23.7% 156,070 126,173 29,897 23.7% 500,659 344,589 31.2% (3)

Non-operating Expenses 78,538 93,116 (14,578) (15.7%) 78,538 93,116 (14,578) (15.7%) 368,413 289,875 21.3%

Total Expenses 746,873 818,039 (71,166) (8.7%) 746,873 818,039 (71,166) (8.7%) 3,352,601 2,605,728 22.3%

   Net Income 1,032,788 728,223 304,565 41.8% 1,032,788 728,223 304,565 41.8% 2,835,702 1,802,914 36.4%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (37,125) (35,109) (2,016) 5.7% (37,125) (35,109) (2,016) 5.7% (140,436) (103,311) 26.4%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 589 2,499 (1,910) (76.4%) 589 2,499 (1,910) (76.4%) 10,000 9,411 5.9%

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (376,321) (229,403) (146,918) 64.0% (376,321) (229,403) (146,918) 64.0% (1,942,681) (1,566,360) 19.4% (4)

Disposition of Capital Assets 2,944,747 0 2,944,747 n/m 2,944,747 0 2,944,747 n/m 0 (2,944,747) n/m (5)

Change in Suspense (60) 0 (60) n/m (60) 0 (60) n/m 0 60 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals (826) 0 (826) n/m (826) 0 (826) n/m 0 826 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (68,658) (71,211) 2,553 (3.6%) (68,658) (71,211) 2,553 (3.6%) (290,771) (222,113) 23.6%

Change in Other Liabilities (19,200) (20,436) 1,236 (6.0%) (19,200) (20,436) 1,236 (6.0%) (81,742) (62,542) 23.5%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital 2,443,147 (353,660) 2,796,807 n/m 2,443,147 (353,660) 2,796,807 n/m (2,445,630) (4,888,777) n/m

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 69,488 43,297 26,191 60.5% 69,488 43,297 26,191 60.5% 1,073,944 1,004,456 6.5%

Transfers Out to Other Funds (3,010,599) (20,169) (2,990,430) 14826.9% (3,010,599) (20,169) (2,990,430) 14826.9% (80,676) 2,929,923 3731.7% (5)

Net Transfer In/(Out) (2,941,112) 23,128 (2,964,240) n/m (2,941,112) 23,128 (2,964,240) n/m 993,268 3,934,380 n/m

Net Change in Working Capital $534,823 $397,691 $137,132 34.5% $534,823 $397,691 $137,132 34.5% $1,383,340 $848,517 38.7%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 4,469,699 4,469,699

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $5,004,522 $5,004,522

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Spiritwood dwell rent for January had not been budgeted due to the expected sale of the property to the tax credit partnership.  
2) Due to an error in processing Section 8 payments, Patricia Harris Manor and Northwood Square received excess funds. A managem ent decision was made to allow the funds to remain with the properties.  
3) Bellevue Manor, Patricia Harris & Northwood Square paid external management fees to an outside management company while budgeted fees were based on a lower internal rate.  
4) Unit upgrades were over budget at Burien Park and Parkway as more units than were budgeted became available for upgrades.   
5) Unbudgeted disposition and transfer of Spiritwood assets to Spiritwood general partner fund for sale to tax credit partnershi p.  

15



Other Federally-supported (Other)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $3,246,944 $3,365,278 ($118,334) (3.5%) $3,246,944 $3,365,278 ($118,334) (3.5%) $13,459,681 $10,212,737 24.1%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 396,099 389,195 6,904 1.8% 396,099 389,195 6,904 1.8% 2,692,230 2,296,131 14.7%

Non-operating Revenue 980,185 3,337,677 (2,357,492) (70.6%) 980,185 3,337,677 (2,357,492) (70.6%) 4,944,137 3,963,952 19.8% (1)

Total Revenues 4,623,228 7,092,150 (2,468,922) (34.8%) 4,623,228 7,092,150 (2,468,922) (34.8%) 21,096,048 16,472,820 21.9%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 357,094 379,279 (22,185) (5.8%) 357,094 379,279 (22,185) (5.8%) 1,605,649 1,248,555 22.2%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 719,875 794,727 (74,852) (9.4%) 719,875 794,727 (74,852) (9.4%) 3,646,164 2,926,289 19.7%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 333 6,163 (5,830) (94.6%) 333 6,163 (5,830) (94.6%) 24,650 24,317 1.4%

Administrative Support Expenses 319,976 318,857 1,119 0.4% 319,976 318,857 1,119 0.4% 1,252,978 933,002 25.5%

Non-operating Expenses 1,305,720 1,313,091 (7,371) (0.6%) 1,305,720 1,313,091 (7,371) (0.6%) 6,392,541 5,086,821 20.4%

Total Expenses 2,702,998 2,812,117 (109,119) (3.9%) 2,702,998 2,812,117 (109,119) (3.9%) 12,921,982 10,218,984 20.9%

   Net Income 1,920,230 4,280,033 (2,359,803) (55.1%) 1,920,230 4,280,033 (2,359,803) (55.1%) 8,174,066 6,253,836 23.5%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (59,717) (1,904,656) 1,844,939 (96.9%) (59,717) (1,904,656) 1,844,939 (96.9%) (2,098,624) (2,038,907) 2.8% (2)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 700,000 (700,000) (100.0%) 0 700,000 (700,000) (100.0%) 950,000 950,000 0.0% (3)

(Increase) in LT Receivables (84,746) (66,442) (18,304) 27.5% (84,746) (66,442) (18,304) 27.5% (265,766) (181,020) 31.9%

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 1,191,786 1,191,786 0.0%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (587,626) (712,221) 124,595 (17.5%) (587,626) (712,221) 124,595 (17.5%) (3,456,410) (2,868,784) 17.0% (4)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 512 0 512 n/m 512 0 512 n/m 0 (512) n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 (0) n/m

Change in Deferrals (34,868) 0 (34,868) n/m (34,868) 0 (34,868) n/m 0 34,868 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 181 181 (0) (0.0%) 181 181 (0) (0.0%) 724 543 25.0%

(Decrease) in LT Debt (134,432) (145,984) 11,552 (7.9%) (134,432) (145,984) 11,552 (7.9%) (4,583,173) (4,448,741) 2.9%

Change in Other Liabilities 84,746 84,747 (1) (0.0%) 84,746 84,747 (1) (0.0%) 338,985 254,239 25.0%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (815,951) (2,044,375) 1,228,424 (60.1%) (815,951) (2,044,375) 1,228,424 (60.1%) (7,922,478) (7,106,527) 10.3%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 115,015 206,301 (91,286) (44.2%) 115,015 206,301 (91,286) (44.2%) 2,841,609 2,726,594 4.0% (4)

Transfers Out to Other Funds (115,015) (412,230) 297,215 (72.1%) (115,015) (412,230) 297,215 (72.1%) (2,676,161) (2,561,146) 4.3% (5)

Net Transfer In/(Out) 0 (205,929) 205,929 (100.0%) 0 (205,929) 205,929 (100.0%) 165,448 165,448 0.0%

Net Change in Working Capital $1,104,279 $2,029,729 ($925,450) (45.6%) $1,104,279 $2,029,729 ($925,450) (45.6%) $417,036 ($687,243) 264.8%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 2,241,306 2,241,306

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $3,345,586 $3,345,586

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) CFP grant draw totaling $3m was budgeted to finance the Birch Creek semi-annual bond payment. However, the actual draw was only $653k and the remaining was being paid from other sources.   
2) Deposit to excess cash reserve from the 2015 Birch Creek net cash flow distribution was budgeted in the first quarter but occurred in the second quarter. 
3) The draw from restricted loan proceeds held by MKCRF to reimburse KCHA for construction costs at MKCRF properties was budgeted for the 1st quarter but occurred in the 2nd quarter.  
4) Various site improvement and building envelope projects at MKCRF properties were less than anticipated in the budget resulting in fewer unit upgrade transfers. Project costs are expected to increase as the year progresses. 
5) The budgeted transfer from the Spiritwood partnership operating fund to the Spiritwood partnership development fund for payment of the financing lease is expected to occur in the second quarter. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

16



Section 8

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $24,410 $31,800 ($7,390) (23.2%) $24,410 $31,800 ($7,390) (23.2%) $127,200 $102,790 19.2%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 25,666,121 25,463,335 202,786 0.8% 25,666,121 25,463,335 202,786 0.8% 105,289,140 79,623,019 24.4%

Other Operating Revenue 7,818,213 7,108,843 709,370 10.0% 7,818,213 7,108,843 709,370 10.0% 28,635,080 20,816,867 27.3% (1)

Non-operating Revenue 0 8 (8) (100.0%) 0 8 (8) (100.0%) 26 26 0.0%

Total Revenues 33,508,745 32,603,986 904,759 2.8% 33,508,745 32,603,986 904,759 2.8% 134,051,446 100,542,701 25.0%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 1,451,121 1,464,272 (13,151) (0.9%) 1,451,121 1,464,272 (13,151) (0.9%) 6,143,960 4,692,839 23.6%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 65,800 63,421 2,379 3.8% 65,800 63,421 2,379 3.8% 253,173 187,373 26.0%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 28,146 28,265 (119) (0.4%) 28,146 28,265 (119) (0.4%) 122,481 94,335 23.0%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 31,074,849 30,197,675 877,174 2.9% 31,074,849 30,197,675 877,174 2.9% 124,349,116 93,274,267 25.0%

Administrative Support Expenses 912,699 897,542 15,157 1.7% 912,699 897,542 15,157 1.7% 3,509,663 2,596,964 26.0%

Non-operating Expenses 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Expenses 33,532,614 32,651,175 881,439 2.7% 33,532,614 32,651,175 881,439 2.7% 134,378,393 100,845,779 25.0%

   Net Income (23,870) (47,189) 23,319 (49.4%) (23,870) (47,189) 23,319 (49.4%) (326,947) (303,077) 7.3%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (36,346) 0 (36,346) n/m (36,346) 0 (36,346) n/m 0 36,346 n/m (2)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 5,110 0 5,110 n/m 5,110 0 5,110 n/m 0 (5,110) n/m (3)

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets 0 (10,127) 10,127 (100.0%) 0 (10,127) 10,127 (100.0%) (10,508) (10,508) 0.0% (4)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 112,199 0 112,199 n/m 112,199 0 112,199 n/m 0 (112,199) n/m (5)

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals (5,110) 0 (5,110) n/m (5,110) 0 (5,110) n/m 0 5,110 n/m (3)

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Liabilities 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital 75,853 (10,127) 85,980 n/m 75,853 (10,127) 85,980 n/m (10,508) (86,361) n/m

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Net Transfer In/(Out) 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Net Change in Working Capital $51,983 ($57,316) $109,299 n/m $51,983 ($57,316) $109,299 n/m ($337,455) ($389,438) n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period (446,686) (446,686)

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 ($394,702) ($394,702)

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) The budget assumed 2,550 ports-in per month but actual ports have averaged 2,757 
2) Due to new HASP reserve account that was created to track program funds.  
3) Unbudgeted change in FSS reserve accounts.  
4) 700 Building monument sign was budgeted for the 1st quarter was delayed until the 2nd quarter. 
5) Refunds received from owners who had been overpaid are posted to suspense until related Tenmast issue is resolved. 

17



MTW

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 n/m

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 93,503 92,864 639 0.7% 93,503 92,864 639 0.7% 371,455 277,952 25.2%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD (1,839,427) 2,958,660 (4,798,087) n/m (1,839,427) 2,958,660 (4,798,087) n/m 8,991,344 10,830,771 n/m (1)

Other Operating Revenue 2,723 2,723 (1) (0.0%) 2,723 2,723 (1) (0.0%) 10,890 8,168 25.0%

Non-operating Revenue 86,436 89,396 (2,960) (3.3%) 86,436 89,396 (2,960) (3.3%) 319,097 232,661 27.1%

Total Revenues (1,656,766) 3,143,643 (4,800,409) n/m (1,656,766) 3,143,643 (4,800,409) n/m 9,692,786 11,349,552 n/m

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 367,786 434,790 (67,004) (15.4%) 367,786 434,790 (67,004) (15.4%) 1,818,771 1,450,985 20.2% (2)

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 459,067 480,589 (21,522) (4.5%) 459,067 480,589 (21,522) (4.5%) 2,082,546 1,623,479 22.0%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 551,859 1,119,897 (568,038) (50.7%) 551,859 1,119,897 (568,038) (50.7%) 4,908,816 4,356,957 11.2% (3)

Administrative Support Expenses 52,344 154,992 (102,648) (66.2%) 52,344 154,992 (102,648) (66.2%) 599,965 547,621 8.7% (4)

Non-operating Expenses 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Expenses 1,431,057 2,190,268 (759,211) (34.7%) 1,431,057 2,190,268 (759,211) (34.7%) 9,410,098 7,979,041 15.2%

   Net Income (3,087,822) 953,375 (4,041,197) n/m (3,087,822) 953,375 (4,041,197) n/m 282,688 3,370,510 n/m

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 614,828 618,123 (3,295) (0.5%) 614,828 618,123 (3,295) (0.5%) 4,236,120 3,621,292 14.5%

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 (247,163) 247,163 (100.0%) 0 (247,163) 247,163 (100.0%) (988,653) (988,653) 0.0% (5)

Decrease in LT Receivables 18,670 19,998 (1,328) (6.6%) 18,670 19,998 (1,328) (6.6%) 1,679,991 1,661,321 1.1%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (90,802) (85,029) (5,773) 6.8% (90,802) (85,029) (5,773) 6.8% (281,060) (190,258) 32.3%

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals 9,534 0 9,534 n/m 9,534 0 9,534 n/m 0 (9,534) n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Liabilities 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital 552,229 305,929 246,300 80.5% 552,229 305,929 246,300 80.5% 4,646,398 4,094,169 11.9%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Transfers Out to Other Funds (1,562,198) (3,812,900) 2,250,702 (59.0%) (1,562,198) (3,812,900) 2,250,702 (59.0%) (15,542,871) (13,980,673) 10.1% (6)

Net Transfer In/(Out) (1,562,198) (3,812,900) 2,250,702 (59.0%) (1,562,198) (3,812,900) 2,250,702 (59.0%) (15,542,871) (13,980,673) 10.1%

Net Change in Working Capital ($4,097,791) ($2,553,596) ($1,544,195) 60.5% ($4,097,791) ($2,553,596) ($1,544,195) 60.5% ($10,613,785) ($6,515,994) 38.6%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 9,110,805 9,110,805

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $5,013,014 $5,013,014

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1)   Standard monthly block grant payments from HUD are based on prior years leasing levels. In January, February & March, block grant revenue dispersed from the MTW program exceeded the amount received. Additional HUD subsidy will be 
requested in future quarters. 
2)  Two  Policy positions were budgeted starting in January, but were filled in February and March. One Homeless Initiative positon was budgeted starting in January, but is not planned to be filled until mid year.  A retirement payment budgeted for 
March,  will not be paid until 2nd quarter. 
3)  Homeless programs subsidy expenditures - errors in Highline School District Rapid Rehousing invoices delayed payment until May. Other program partners have also been slow in billing.  
4)  Invoicing for professional evaluation services of Student Family Stability Initiative & Place Based Evaluation not yet received. 
5)  MTW funding for the Greenbridge construction loan is expected to be drawn in the 3rd quarter. 
6)  Transfers Out are under target due to delays in some construction projects. Construction activity is expected to increase as the year progresses.  

18



Local Properties (KCHA)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $12,013,545 $11,803,418 $210,127 1.8% $12,013,545 $11,803,418 $210,127 1.8% $47,640,797 $35,627,252 25.2%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 40,347 49,008 (8,661) (17.7%) 40,347 49,008 (8,661) (17.7%) 233,494 193,147 17.3%

Non-operating Revenue 67,306 92,058 (24,752) (26.9%) 67,306 92,058 (24,752) (26.9%) 389,067 321,761 17.3%

Total Revenues 12,121,198 11,944,484 176,714 1.5% 12,121,198 11,944,484 176,714 1.5% 48,263,358 36,142,160 25.1%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 979,875 1,005,627 (25,752) (2.6%) 979,875 1,005,627 (25,752) (2.6%) 4,259,064 3,279,189 23.0%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 2,618,580 2,991,212 (372,632) (12.5%) 2,618,580 2,991,212 (372,632) (12.5%) 12,011,330 9,392,750 21.8% (1)

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 28,705 34,180 (5,475) (16.0%) 28,705 34,180 (5,475) (16.0%) 141,270 112,565 20.3%

Administrative Support Expenses 1,129,710 1,207,772 (78,062) (6.5%) 1,129,710 1,207,772 (78,062) (6.5%) 4,327,877 3,198,167 26.1%

Non-operating Expenses 1,959,913 1,488,170 471,743 31.7% 1,959,913 1,488,170 471,743 31.7% 6,178,943 4,219,030 31.7% (2)

Total Expenses 6,716,782 6,726,961 (10,179) (0.2%) 6,716,782 6,726,961 (10,179) (0.2%) 26,918,484 20,201,702 25.0%

   Net Income 5,404,415 5,217,523 186,892 3.6% 5,404,415 5,217,523 186,892 3.6% 21,344,874 15,940,459 25.3%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (329,983) (320,346) (9,637) 3.0% (329,983) (320,346) (9,637) 3.0% (1,277,975) (947,992) 25.8%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 425,125 1,179,758 (754,633) (64.0%) 425,125 1,179,758 (754,633) (64.0%) 3,397,513 2,972,388 12.5% (3)

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (1,205,499) (2,108,520) 903,021 (42.8%) (1,205,499) (2,108,520) 903,021 (42.8%) (11,724,505) (10,519,006) 10.3% (4)

Disposition of Capital Assets 1,527,967 0 1,527,967 n/m 1,527,967 0 1,527,967 n/m 0 (1,527,967) n/m (5)

Change in Suspense (20,541) 0 (20,541) n/m (20,541) 0 (20,541) n/m 0 20,541 n/m

Change in Other Assets (180) 0 (180) n/m (180) 0 (180) n/m 0 180 n/m

Change in Deferrals (48,956) 0 (48,956) n/m (48,956) 0 (48,956) n/m 0 48,956 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (2,735,435) (1,331,811) (1,403,624) 105.4% (2,735,435) (1,331,811) (1,403,624) 105.4% (6,572,918) (3,837,483) 41.6% (6)

Change in Other Liabilities 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity (3) 0 (3) n/m (3) 0 (3) n/m 0 3 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (2,387,506) (2,580,919) 193,413 (7.5%) (2,387,506) (2,580,919) 193,413 (7.5%) (16,177,885) (13,790,379) 14.8%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 34,461 34,456 5 0.0% 34,461 34,456 5 0.0% 137,810 103,349 25.0%

Transfers Out to Other Funds (839,898) (854,834) 14,936 (1.7%) (839,898) (854,834) 14,936 (1.7%) (3,419,324) (2,579,426) 24.6%

Net Transfer In/(Out) (805,437) (820,378) 14,941 (1.8%) (805,437) (820,378) 14,941 (1.8%) (3,281,514) (2,476,077) 24.5%

Net Change in Working Capital $2,211,473 $1,816,226 $395,247 21.8% $2,211,473 $1,816,226 $395,247 21.8% $1,885,475 ($325,998) 117.3%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period (465,191) (465,191)

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $1,746,282 $1,746,282

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Most maintenance categories are under target through the 1st quarter. Maintenance costs are expected to increase as the year progresses. 
2) Due to technical accounting entry related to the sale of Charter House.  
3) The budgeted draws from replacement reserve funds are expected to made in the 4th quarter when the related projects are compl eted. 
4) Most maintenance & unit upgrade project costs are under target but expected to increase as the year progresses.  
5) Charter House Land and Building disposed through a sale to Bremerton Housing Authority. Unbudgeted.  
6) Pay-off of the Charter House kine of credit related to the sale of the property. Unbudgeted.  

19



Local Properties (Other)

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $367,053 $362,217 $4,836 1.3% $367,053 $362,217 $4,836 1.3% $1,448,868 $1,081,815 25.3%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 22,747 33,505 (10,758) (32.1%) 22,747 33,505 (10,758) (32.1%) 137,994 115,247 16.5%

Non-operating Revenue 198,821 198,875 (54) (0.0%) 198,821 198,875 (54) (0.0%) 795,524 596,703 25.0%

Total Revenues 588,620 594,597 (5,977) (1.0%) 588,620 594,597 (5,977) (1.0%) 2,382,386 1,793,766 24.7%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 70,274 71,502 (1,228) (1.7%) 70,274 71,502 (1,228) (1.7%) 304,881 234,607 23.0%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 119,838 105,657 14,181 13.4% 119,838 105,657 14,181 13.4% 495,384 375,546 24.2%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 19,032 30,667 (11,635) (37.9%) 19,032 30,667 (11,635) (37.9%) 122,668 103,636 15.5%

Administrative Support Expenses 107,913 58,253 49,660 85.2% 107,913 58,253 49,660 85.2% 232,557 124,644 46.4% (1)

Non-operating Expenses 152,852 150,341 2,511 1.7% 152,852 150,341 2,511 1.7% 601,360 448,508 25.4%

Total Expenses 469,910 416,420 53,490 12.8% 469,910 416,420 53,490 12.8% 1,756,850 1,286,940 26.7%

   Net Income 118,711 178,177 (59,466) (33.4%) 118,711 178,177 (59,466) (33.4%) 625,536 506,825 19.0%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (16,522) (16,506) (16) 0.1% (16,522) (16,506) (16) 0.1% (66,024) (49,502) 25.0%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 160,000 160,000 0.0%

(Increase) in LT Receivables (108,890) (108,891) 1 (0.0%) (108,890) (108,891) 1 (0.0%) (365,616) (256,726) 29.8%

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 214,937 214,937 0.0%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (65) (42,837) 42,772 (99.8%) (65) (42,837) 42,772 (99.8%) (271,184) (271,119) 0.0% (2)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 39,801 0 39,801 n/m 39,801 0 39,801 n/m 0 (39,801) n/m

Change in Other Assets (0) 0 (0) n/m (0) 0 (0) n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals (80) 0 (80) n/m (80) 0 (80) n/m 0 80 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (273,109) (273,109) 0.0%

Change in Other Liabilities 113,046 113,047 (1) (0.0%) 113,046 113,047 (1) (0.0%) 162,185 49,139 69.7%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital 27,289 (55,187) 82,476 n/m 27,289 (55,187) 82,476 n/m (438,811) (466,100) n/m

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (217,502) (217,502) 0.0%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (217,502) (217,502) 0.0%

Net Change in Working Capital $146,000 $122,990 $23,010 18.7% $146,000 $122,990 $23,010 18.7% ($30,777) ($176,777) n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 1,382,767 1,382,767

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $1,528,767 $1,528,767

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Exit fee of $50k paid to the Investor Member of Harrison House Apartments LLC.  Unbudgeted. 
2) Most maintenance and building upgrade project costs are under target but expected to increase as the year progresses.  

20



Local Properties Tax Credit GP

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $1,615 $0 $1,615 n/m $1,615 $0 $1,615 n/m $0 ($1,615) n/m

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 1,092,439 0 1,092,439 n/m 1,092,439 0 1,092,439 n/m 7,282,048 6,189,609 15.0% (1)

Non-operating Revenue 24,392,264 719,552 23,672,712 3289.9% 24,392,264 719,552 23,672,712 3289.9% 3,009,518 (21,382,746) 810.5% (2)

Total Revenues 25,486,318 719,552 24,766,766 3442.0% 25,486,318 719,552 24,766,766 3442.0% 10,291,566 (15,194,752) 247.6%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 54,653 52,724 1,929 3.7% 54,653 52,724 1,929 3.7% 226,504 171,851 24.1%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 49 2,943 (2,894) (98.3%) 49 2,943 (2,894) (98.3%) 11,759 11,710 0.4%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 33 0 33 n/m 33 0 33 n/m 0 (33) n/m

Administrative Support Expenses 102,804 103,682 (878) (0.8%) 102,804 103,682 (878) (0.8%) 416,155 313,351 24.7%

Non-operating Expenses 102,780 154,783 (52,003) (33.6%) 102,780 154,783 (52,003) (33.6%) 849,083 746,303 12.1% (3)

Total Expenses 260,319 314,132 (53,813) (17.1%) 260,319 314,132 (53,813) (17.1%) 1,503,501 1,243,182 17.3%

   Net Income 25,225,998 405,420 24,820,578 6122.2% 25,225,998 405,420 24,820,578 6122.2% 8,788,065 (16,437,933) 287.0%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (238,731) (300,000) 61,269 (20.4%) (238,731) (300,000) 61,269 (20.4%) (577,325) (338,594) 41.4% (4)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 19,780 0 19,780 n/m 19,780 0 19,780 n/m 577,325 557,545 3.4%

(Increase) in LT Receivables (37,995,547) (6,689) (37,988,858) 567930.3% (37,995,547) (6,689) (37,988,858) 567930.3% (7,154,838) 30,840,709 531.0% (5)

Decrease in LT Receivables 125,000 125,000 0 0.0% 125,000 125,000 0 0.0% 561,588 436,588 22.3%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (122,513) 0 (122,513) n/m (122,513) 0 (122,513) n/m 0 122,513 n/m (6)

Disposition of Capital Assets 9,955,409 0 9,955,409 n/m 9,955,409 0 9,955,409 n/m 0 (9,955,409) n/m (7)

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals (19,780) 0 (19,780) n/m (19,780) 0 (19,780) n/m 0 19,780 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 15,297,229 15,297,229 0.0%

(Decrease) in LT Debt (175,000) (125,000) (50,000) 40.0% (175,000) (125,000) (50,000) 40.0% (12,381,799) (12,206,799) 1.4% (8)

Change in Other Liabilities 5,198 5,198 (0) (0.0%) 5,198 5,198 (0) (0.0%) 20,791 15,593 25.0%

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 1 0 1 n/m 1 0 1 n/m 0 (1) n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (28,446,184) (301,491) (28,144,693) 9335.2% (28,446,184) (301,491) (28,144,693) 9335.2% (3,657,029) 24,789,155 777.8%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 2,959,410 0 2,959,410 n/m 2,959,410 0 2,959,410 n/m 0 (2,959,410) n/m

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (890,099) (890,099) 0.0%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 2,959,410 0 2,959,410 n/m 2,959,410 0 2,959,410 n/m (890,099) (3,849,509) n/m

Net Change in Working Capital ($260,775) $103,929 ($364,704) n/m ($260,775) $103,929 ($364,704) n/m $4,240,937 $4,501,712 n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 700,910 700,910

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $440,135 $440,135

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Developer fee income from Spiritwood and Corinthian partnerships was budgeted to be received in the fourth quarter.  However, part of the  developer fee income was earned  when the financfing leases were signed in the first quarter. The 
balance of developer fee income is expected in late 2016 when final development costs have been determined.  

2) Gain on sale of Spiritwood capital assets to the tax credit partnership under a capital lease agreement. Unbudgeted. 
3) The Spiritwood and Corinthian Partnerships line of credit interest payments were budgeted in the 1st quarter but occurred in the 2nd quarter. 
4) The annual budget  of $300k for Overlake excess cash reserves deposit was budgeted entirely in the first quarter. However, the actual monthly deposits are expected to be made  through out the year. 
5) Variance due to new Spiritwood and Corinthian capital leases.  Unbudgeted.  
6) Unbudgeted relocation expense  for Corinthian Apartments residents in connection with the rehab project. 
7) Unbudgeted disposal of Corinthian capital assets. The capital assets were transferred to the partnership under a capital lease agreement. 
8) Due to unbudgeted repayment of $50k Corinthian KeyBank line of credit. 

21



Local-Development

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $1,382 $0 $1,382 n/m $1,382 $0 $1,382 n/m $0 ($1,382) n/m

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 27,016 0 27,016 n/m 27,016 0 27,016 n/m 711,731 684,715 3.8%

Non-operating Revenue 52,880 12,509 40,371 322.7% 52,880 12,509 40,371 322.7% 50,041 (2,839) 105.7% (1)

Total Revenues 81,278 12,509 68,769 549.8% 81,278 12,509 68,769 549.8% 761,772 680,494 10.7%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 133,839 141,949 (8,110) (5.7%) 133,839 141,949 (8,110) (5.7%) 608,751 474,912 22.0%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 118 0 118 n/m 118 0 118 n/m 0 (118) n/m

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 10,558 9,350 1,208 12.9% 10,558 9,350 1,208 12.9% 40,515 29,957 26.1%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 15,200 15,200 0 0.0% 15,200 15,200 0 0.0% 60,800 45,600 25.0%

Administrative Support Expenses 6,365 74,006 (67,641) (91.4%) 6,365 74,006 (67,641) (91.4%) 296,014 289,649 2.2% (2)

Non-operating Expenses 136,673 217,214 (80,541) (37.1%) 136,673 217,214 (80,541) (37.1%) 978,264 841,591 14.0% (3)

Total Expenses 302,753 457,719 (154,966) (33.9%) 302,753 457,719 (154,966) (33.9%) 1,984,344 1,681,591 15.3%

   Net Income (221,475) (445,210) 223,735 (50.3%) (221,475) (445,210) 223,735 (50.3%) (1,222,572) (1,001,097) 18.1%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (142,024) (68,009) (74,015) 108.8% (142,024) (68,009) (74,015) 108.8% (68,041) 73,983 208.7% (4)

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 110,853 3,501 107,352 3066.3% 110,853 3,501 107,352 3066.3% 14,004 (96,849) 791.6% (5)

(Increase) in LT Receivables (206) 0 (206) n/m (206) 0 (206) n/m 0 206 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (27,759,736) (3,136,187) (24,623,549) 785.1% (27,759,736) (3,136,187) (24,623,549) 785.1% (31,487,035) (3,727,299) 88.2% (6)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 2,020,000 2,020,000 0.0%

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 27,656,770 0 27,656,770 n/m 27,656,770 0 27,656,770 n/m 16,930,829 (10,725,941) 163.4% (7)

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m (3,633,120) (3,633,120) 0.0%

Change in Other Liabilities 0 272,163 (272,163) (100.0%) 0 272,163 (272,163) (100.0%) (261,347) (261,347) 0.0% (8)

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 34,900 0 34,900 n/m 34,900 0 34,900 n/m 0 (34,900) n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (99,442) (2,928,532) 2,829,090 (96.6%) (99,442) (2,928,532) 2,829,090 (96.6%) (16,484,710) (16,385,268) 0.6%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 51,189 205,929 (154,740) (75.1%) 51,189 205,929 (154,740) (75.1%) 909,780 858,591 5.6% (9)

Transfers Out to Other Funds 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Net Transfer In/(Out) 51,189 205,929 (154,740) (75.1%) 51,189 205,929 (154,740) (75.1%) 909,780 858,591 5.6%

Net Change in Working Capital ($269,728) ($3,167,813) $2,898,085 (91.5%) ($269,728) ($3,167,813) $2,898,085 (91.5%) ($16,797,502) ($16,527,774) 1.6%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period (17,441,032) (17,441,032)

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 ($17,710,760) ($17,710,760)

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Higher than anticipated Seola Gardens lot sales price participation. 
2) Professional services below budget due to timing of projects and delayed activities. 
3) The first quarter Spiritwood lease interest expense  is below budget as the budget assumed a lease effective date of January 1st  while the actual effective date of the lease was  January 27th. 
4) Due to the unbudgeted receipt of loan proceeds received by the Spiritwood partnership development fund to support rehabilitation.  
5) Unbudgeted draw from Seola Gardens and Greenbridge endowment reserves. 
6) Spiritwood capital assets were acquired by the Spiritwood partnership under a $26.5m capital lease agreement.  
7) Increase in long term debt due to Spiritwood acquisition and development financing loans. 
8) The budgeted draw from Greenbridge internal loan is expected to be made in the second quarter. 
9) The budgeted transfer from Spiritwood operations for payment of the financing lease is expected to occur in the second quarter. 

22



Local-Other Funds

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 n/m

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 95,267 96,268 (1,001) (1.0%) 95,267 96,268 (1,001) (1.0%) 385,073 289,806 24.7%

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 815,683 1,131,259 (315,576) (27.9%) 815,683 1,131,259 (315,576) (27.9%) 5,831,710 5,016,027 14.0% (1)

Non-operating Revenue 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Revenues 910,950 1,227,527 (316,577) (25.8%) 910,950 1,227,527 (316,577) (25.8%) 6,216,783 5,305,833 14.7%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 236,254 248,899 (12,645) (5.1%) 236,254 248,899 (12,645) (5.1%) 1,066,653 830,399 22.1%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 2,598 2,261 337 14.9% 2,598 2,261 337 14.9% 8,949 6,351 29.0%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 13,240 13,551 (311) (2.3%) 13,240 13,551 (311) (2.3%) 58,718 45,478 22.5%

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 574,350 987,321 (412,971) (41.8%) 574,350 987,321 (412,971) (41.8%) 4,419,633 3,845,283 13.0% (1)

Administrative Support Expenses 14,121 19,119 (4,998) (26.1%) 14,121 19,119 (4,998) (26.1%) 104,598 90,477 13.5%

Non-operating Expenses 0 20,416 (20,416) (100.0%) 0 20,416 (20,416) (100.0%) 265,417 265,417 0.0%

Total Expenses 840,563 1,291,567 (451,004) (34.9%) 840,563 1,291,567 (451,004) (34.9%) 5,923,968 5,083,405 14.2%

   Net Income 70,387 (64,040) 134,427 n/m 70,387 (64,040) 134,427 n/m 292,815 222,428 24.0%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (2,436) (3,250,024) 3,247,588 (99.9%) (2,436) (3,250,024) 3,247,588 (99.9%) (13,000,096) (12,997,660) 0.0% (2)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Deferrals 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 3,250,000 (3,250,000) (100.0%) 0 3,250,000 (3,250,000) (100.0%) 13,000,000 13,000,000 0.0% (3)

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Liabilities 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity (15,305) 0 (15,305) n/m (15,305) 0 (15,305) n/m 0 15,305 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (17,741) (24) (17,717) 73822.4% (17,741) (24) (17,717) 73822.4% (96) 17,645 18480.6%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 237,419 288,223 (50,804) (17.6%) 237,419 288,223 (50,804) (17.6%) 1,152,892 915,473 20.6% (4)

Transfers Out to Other Funds (233,918) (284,723) 50,805 (17.8%) (233,918) (284,723) 50,805 (17.8%) (1,138,892) (904,974) 20.5% (4)

Net Transfer In/(Out) 3,501 3,500 1 0.0% 3,501 3,500 1 0.0% 14,000 10,499 25.0%

Net Change in Working Capital $56,147 ($60,564) $116,711 n/m $56,147 ($60,564) $116,711 n/m $306,719 $250,572 18.3%

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 409,234 409,234

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $465,381 $465,381

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Variance due to slow spending on  the HHS and Matchmaker grants. HHS grant draws are  expected catch up to budget in the second quarter. Matchmaker grant draws are under target due to timing  as the funds remain available until  June 
30, 2017. 

2) Due to delay of the Energy Performance Contract  projects, most of the project expenses are expected to be incurred in the second half of the fiscal year. The actual target for 2016 is expected to be reforecast at a lower level. 
3) Draws from Energy Performance Contract bond and line of credit proceeds are expected to catch up to budget in the third quarter when the related project costs are incurred. See note #2. 
4) Weatherization program support allocation was below budget due to an unfilled position and timing.  

23



COCC

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 3/31/2016 meaningful)

2016 Remainder Percent of

Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues Actual Budget $ Var % Var Actual Budget $ Var % Var Budget Spend Budget

Tenant Revenue $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 $0 n/m $0 $0 n/m

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Section 8 Subsidy from HUD 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Operating Revenue 3,008,234 3,022,956 (14,722) (0.5%) 3,008,234 3,022,956 (14,722) (0.5%) 12,337,893 9,329,659 24.4%

Non-operating Revenue 394,873 357,911 36,962 10.3% 394,873 357,911 36,962 10.3% 1,431,618 1,036,745 27.6%

Total Revenues 3,403,107 3,380,867 22,240 0.7% 3,403,107 3,380,867 22,240 0.7% 13,769,511 10,366,404 24.7%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 2,629,329 2,667,125 (37,796) (1.4%) 2,629,329 2,667,125 (37,796) (1.4%) 11,006,069 8,376,740 23.9%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 418,221 430,695 (12,474) (2.9%) 418,221 430,695 (12,474) (2.9%) 1,849,232 1,431,011 22.6%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 10 0 10 n/m 10 0 10 n/m 0 (10) n/m

Administrative Support Expenses 529,600 850,519 (320,919) (37.7%) 529,600 850,519 (320,919) (37.7%) 3,255,513 2,725,913 16.3% (1)

Non-operating Expenses 141,094 154,338 (13,244) (8.6%) 141,094 154,338 (13,244) (8.6%) 617,351 476,257 22.9%

Total Expenses 3,718,253 4,102,677 (384,424) (9.4%) 3,718,253 4,102,677 (384,424) (9.4%) 16,728,165 13,009,912 22.2%

   Net Income (315,146) (721,810) 406,664 (56.3%) (315,146) (721,810) 406,664 (56.3%) (2,958,654) (2,643,508) 10.7%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash (9,849) (9,750) (99) 1.0% (9,849) (9,750) (99) 1.0% (19,500) (9,651) 50.5%

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 15,126 34,000 (18,874) (55.5%) 15,126 34,000 (18,874) (55.5%) 52,000 36,874 29.1%

(Increase) in LT Receivables (10,313) (35,313) 25,000 (70.8%) (10,313) (35,313) 25,000 (70.8%) (391,250) (380,937) 2.6% (2)

Decrease in LT Receivables 172,849 186,694 (13,845) (7.4%) 172,849 186,694 (13,845) (7.4%) 746,774 573,925 23.1%

Acquisition of Capital Assets (215,278) (220,100) 4,822 (2.2%) (215,278) (220,100) 4,822 (2.2%) (220,396) (5,118) 97.7%

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 31,436 0 31,436 n/m 31,436 0 31,436 n/m 0 (31,436) n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 (500,000) 500,000 (100.0%) 0 (500,000) 500,000 (100.0%) (2,000,000) (2,000,000) 0.0% (3)

Change in Deferrals 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt (225,000) (225,000) 0 0.0% (225,000) (225,000) 0 0.0% (900,000) (675,000) 25.0%

Change in Other Liabilities 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Non-Working Capital Income/Expense Items 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Non Income/Expense Change in Equity 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (241,029) (769,469) 528,440 (68.7%) (241,029) (769,469) 528,440 (68.7%) (2,732,372) (2,491,343) 8.8%

Transfer In from (Out to) Other Funds

Transfers In from Other Funds 839,898 875,003 (35,105) (4.0%) 839,898 875,003 (35,105) (4.0%) 5,807,601 4,967,703 14.5%

Transfers Out to Other Funds (53,693) (43,500) (10,193) 23.4% (53,693) (43,500) (10,193) 23.4% (1,218,960) (1,165,267) 4.4%

Net Transfer In/(Out) 786,205 831,503 (45,298) (5.4%) 786,205 831,503 (45,298) (5.4%) 4,588,641 3,802,436 17.1%

Net Change in Working Capital $230,031 ($659,776) $889,807 n/m $230,031 ($659,776) $889,807 n/m ($1,102,385) ($1,332,416) n/m

Working Capital, Beginning of Period 25,115,418 25,115,418

Working Capital, 3/31/2016 $25,345,449 $25,345,449

Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 Year-to-Date

1) Various categories are under budget but are expected to catch up as the year progresses.  
2) A $25k loan to HomeSight was delayed until the 2nd quarter.  
3) $500k per quarter was budgeted for investment in the Regional Equitable Development Initiative fund to support future afforda ble housing projects.  However, it is uncertain that a disbursement to the fund will be made in 2016  

 
 

24



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
7 







T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
8 







T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
9 



King County Housing Authority Executive Dashboard
1st Quarter Dashboard: January 1 - March 31, 2016

actuals jan '13 - mar '16 march 2016 target 3-yr avg 3-yr high 3-yr low

Finance

LGIP Rate
0.45% 0.45% 0.15% 0.45% 0.09%

Non-LGIP Investment Rate 
1.04% 0.65% 0.88% 1.10% 0.67%

Revenue to Budget

   (Budgeted $235,803,118)
96% 100% 100% 105% 93%

Expenditures to Budget

   (Budgeted $203,509,087)
97% 100% 98% 100% 97%

Property Management

Public Housing Occupancy Rate

   (3,666 units)
1 98.7% 98.0% 98.7% 99.3% 97.9%

Local Program Occupancy Rate

   (5,465 units)
98.8% 96.5% 98.6% 100.0% 97.8%

KCHA Units Owned 9,397                      9,397                   8,984                   9,397                   8,647                   

Section 8 Operations

Utilization Rate
2

   (Vouchers Leased: 9,466)
102% 102% 103% 106% 99.7%

Households Paying >40% 

   Income to Rent  (n = 2,775)
24% <25% 21% 24% 19%

Exit Data

Positive Exits 23% >25% 32% 64% 15%

Negative Exits 13% <20% 20% 39% 9%

Total Monthly Exits 30 -- 55 113 26

1
 Excludes some units in portfolio where turnover is not tracked monthly.

 Denotes indicators of interest

2
 Adjusted for 12-month incremental lease-up of new vouchers.



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
10 










































	0_201606 KCHA Board Agendax
	1_Tab Number 1
	1a_201605 KCHA Board Minutes
	Monday, May 16, 2016
	I.  CALL TO ORDER
	II. ROLL CALL
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON


	2_Tab Number 2
	2a_201606 Voucher Certification Report (LR)
	2b_201606 Voucher Certification Report April (WX)
	3_Tab Number 3
	3a_201606 Resolution No. 5537 - CNI MOU Renton Housing Authority (Memo)
	3b_201606 Resolution No 5537 - CNI MOU (Attachment Spreadsheet)
	3c_201606 Resolution No. 5537 - CNI MOU Renton Housing Authority (Attachment MOU)
	3c_201606 Resolution No. 5537 - CNI MOU Renton Housing Authority (Resolution)
	4_Tab Number 4
	4a_201606 Resolution No. 5538 - CNI Bond Inducement Grant Application (Memo)
	4b_201606 Resolution No. 5538 - CNI Bond Inducement Grant Application (Resolution)
	Section 7.  Any actions of the Authority or its officers prior to the date hereof and consistent with the terms of this resolution are ratified and confirmed.
	Section 8.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and approval.

	5_Tab Number 5
	5a_201606 Resolution No. 5539 - Greenbridge Bulk Parcel Conner Homes (Memo)
	5b_201606 Resolution No. 5539 - Greenbridge Bulk Parcel Conner Homes (Resolution)
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	STEPHEN J. NORMAN


	5c_201606 Resolution No. 5539 Greenbridge Connor LOI (Attachment)
	6_Tab Number 6
	6a_201606 1st Qtr 2016 Financial Statements (Memo)
	From: Craig Violante, Director of Finance
	Date: June 14, 2016
	Re:       First Quarter 2016 Financial Statements
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	CASH AND INVESTMENT SUMMARIES
	Overall cash balances decreased by $4.6 million during the quarter, driven predominantly by block grant expenses that exceeded funding received from HUD due to cash management procedures. As HUD increased the cash that was available to draw in the sec...
	The overall Return on Investment (ROI) on KCHA investments, including loans made for low income housing purposes, was 0.75%, up from 0.69% last quarter. The Washington State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) average interest rate for...
	Balances and quarterly activity for MTW and COCC cash reserves are:
	(1) Average HAP expenses from October 2015 through January 2016 include some extrapolated estimates as certain Tenmast data was not available
	KCHA’s average HAP cost steadily rose throughout 2015 and into 2016, influenced by new payment standards adopted by the Board in December 2014.  With the implementation of new multi-tiered payment standards in February 2016 and steadily rising market ...
	Total Tenant Payment (TTP) is the tenant’s monthly contribution towards rent and utilities and is benchmarked at 28.3% of their income.   Average TTP during the quarter was $431.72, up from $424.05 the previous quarter, increasing despite the recent c...
	MTW PROGRAM

	6b_201606 1st Qtr Financial Statements (Attachment)
	7_Tab Number 7
	7a_201606 4th Qtr Summary Write-Offs
	8_Tab Number 8
	8a_201606 1st Qtr Summary Write-Offs
	9_Tab Number 9
	9a_201606 1st Qtr 2016 Executive Dashboard Report
	10_Tab Number 10
	10a_ KCHA in the news



